
ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

The mission of Albany Unified School District is to provide excellent public education that empowers all to achieve their fullest 
potential as productive citizens.  AUSD is committed to creating comprehensive learning opportunities in a safe, supportive, and 

collaborative environment, addressing the individual needs of each student. 
REGULAR MEETING  
ALBANY CITY HALL 

1000 San Pablo Ave., Albany, CA 94706  
Tuesday, September 11, 2018 

Closed Session: 6:30 p.m. - 7:30 p.m. 
*Open Session: 7:30 p.m. - 9:05 p.m.

*In Observance of Rosh Hashanah, Open Session begins at sunset

The public is encouraged to address the Board on any topic on the agenda.  The President will also invite the public to speak during the section 
titled “Persons to Address the Board on Matters Not on the Agenda”.  To ensure accurate information is captured in the Board meeting 

minutes, please complete the “Speaker Slip” provided on the table and hand it to the clerk when speaking. 

AGENDA 
Meeting Norms 

1.  Maintain a focus on what is best for our 
students. 

2.  Show respect (never dismiss/devalue others).

3.  Be willing to compromise.

4.  Disagree (when necessary) agreeably.

5.  Make a commitment to effective deliberation,
each one listening with an open mind while others are 
allowed to express their points of view. 

6.  Participate by building on the thoughts of a
fellow Board member. 

7.  Make a commitment to open communication
and honesty; no surprises. 

8.  Commit the time necessary to govern
effectively. 

9.  Be collaborative.

10.  Maintain confidentiality (which leads to the
building of trust). 

11.  Look upon history as lessons learned; focus on
the present and the future.  

All meetings are videotaped. 
(To view the videos, visit www.ausdk12.org) 

I.  OPENING BUSINESS    6:30 p.m. 

A) CALL TO ORDER

B) ROLL CALL

C) IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO
AGENDA SECTION III BELOW

II. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD FOR CLOSED SESSION
ITEMS

 General public comment on any Closed Session item will be heard. 
The Board may limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes. 

III. CLOSED SESSION 6:35 p.m. 
With Respect to Every Item of Business To Be Discussed In Closed 
Session: 

A) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing
Litigation (Gov. Code section 54956.9):

● Philip Shen, et al. v Albany Unified School District
● C.E. v Albany Unified School District et. al.
● Kaidong Chen v Albany Unified School District

B) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
- (Gov. Code Section 54957):

● Superintendent

Board Agenda of September 11, 2018 
Page 1 of 3  

1

http://www.ausdk12.org/


IV. OPEN SESSION 7:30 p.m. 
(15 mins.) 
Depending upon completion of Closed Session items, the Board of Education intends to convene to Open Session at 7:30 
p.m. to conduct the remainder of its meeting, reserving the right to return to Closed Session at any time. 

A) CALL TO ORDER (Reconvene to Open Session)

B) ROLL CALL

C) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D) READING OF AUSD MISSION & VISION STATEMENT
The mission of Albany Unified School District is to provide excellent public education that empowers all to achieve their 
fullest potential as productive citizens.  AUSD is committed to creating comprehensive learning opportunities in a safe, 
supportive, and collaborative environment, addressing the individual needs of each student. 

E) REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

F) APPROVAL OF AGENDA

G) APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
The Consent Calendar includes routine items that may be handled with one action. Board Members may request any item 
be removed from the Consent Calendar without formal action. 

1) Human Resources
a) Certificated Personnel Assignment Order & Classified Personnel Assignment Order (pg.4) 

2) Business Services
a) Resolution 2018-19-03: The Adoption of Annual Appropriations Limits (Gann Limit) (pg.6) 

3) Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment
a) Bi-Annual Field Trip Report: Spring 2018 (pg.11) 
b) Overnight Field Trip: Albany High School Cross Country Team to Asics Clovis Invitational

in Fresno, California (pg.13) 
c) Overnight Field Trip: Albany High School to Stanford Model United Nations Conference

at Stanford University in Palo Alto, California (pg.15) 
d) Overnight Field Trip: Albany High School to Coastal Region High School Honor Choirs

in San Mateo, California (pg.17) 
e) Overnight Field Trip: Albany High School Theatre Ensemble to Oregon Shakespeare

Festival in Ashland, Oregon (pg.19) 
f) Overnight Field Trip: Albany High School All-Choir Spring Tour to Anaheim, California (pg.21)
g) Overnight Field Trip: Albany Middle School Chamber Choir to Milpitas, California (pg.23) 

4) Special Education
a) Master Contract Between Albany Unified School District and Bright Path Therapists (pg.25) 
b) Master Contract Between Albany Unified School District and Staff Rehab (pg.75) 

Board Agenda of September 11, 2018 
Page 2 of 3  

2



H) BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS 7:45 p.m. 
(5 mins.) 

I) STUDENT BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORT 7:50 p.m. 
(5 mins.) 

J) PERSONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA 7:55 p.m. 
(5 mins.) 
Board practice limits each speaker to no more than three (3) minutes. The Brown Act limits Board ability to discuss or act on items 
which are not on the agenda; therefore, such items may be referred to staff for comment or for consideration on a future agenda. 

K) STAFF REPORTS 8:00 p.m. 
1) 2018 Summer School Report: Credit Recovery Program, Extended School Year Program,

and English Language Development (ELD) Summer Bridge Program (15 mins.)           (pg.125) 

L) REVIEW AND ACTION 8:15 p.m. 
1) Business Department

a) 2017-2018 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report (30 mins.)           (pg.130) 
b) Appointment of Budget Advisory Committee* (15 mins.)

*submitted under separate cover           (pg.288) 

AGENDA ITEMS/MATTERS INTRODUCED BY THE BOARD 9:00 p.m. 
(5 mins.) 

V. ADJOURNMENT            9:05 p.m.
The Board believes that late night meetings deter public participation, can affect the Boards decision-making ability, and  can be a 
burden to staff.  Regular Board Meetings shall be adjourned by 9:30 p.m. unless extended to a specific time determined by a 
majority of the Board. 

FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS 

Date Time Location 

September 25, 2018 7:00 – 9:30 p.m. Albany City Hall 

October 9, 2018 7:00 - 9:30 p.m. Albany City Hall 

The Board of Education meeting packet is available for public inspection at: Albany Unified School District, 1200 Solano Avenue, and is 
available on the Albany Unified School District web site:  www.ausdk12.org. If you provide your name and/or address when speaking before the 
Board of Education, it may become a part of the official public record and the official minutes will be published on the Internet.  In compliance 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Superintendent’s 
Office at 510-558-3766.  Notification must be given forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting to make reasonable arrangements for accessibility 
(28 CFR 35.102.104 ADA Title II). 

Board Agenda of September 11, 2018 
Page 3 of 3  

3

http://www.ausdk12.org/
http://www.ausdk12.org/


Personnel Assignment Order: Pending Approval
BOE Meeting:  9/11/2018

Class: Certificated
Category: Leave

Position Name Site FTE/Amt Effec Date End Date Action Funding
Teacher Velasquez, Kimberly AMS 1.00 8/24/18 1/6/2019 Approve

Teacher Rivera, Sophia CO 0.20 8/24/18 6/14/2019 Approve
Category: New Hire

Position Name Site FTE/Amt Effec Date End Date Action Funding
Teacher Cadle, Carrie CO 0.20 8/24/2018 6/14/2019 Approve GF

Teacher Luna-Sparks, Jeff OV 0.15 8/24/2018 6/14/2019 Approve GF

Teacher Luna-Sparks, Jeff CO 0.14 9/4/2018 6/14/2019 Approve AMF

Mental Health Intern Schmidt, Haley AHS $1,500.00 8/24/2018 6/14/2019 Approve GF

Mental Health Intern Quickel, Wendy AHS $1,500.00 8/24/2018 6/14/2019 Approve GF

Mental Health Intern Huang, Judy AHS $1,500.00 8/24/2018 6/14/2019 Approve GF

Mental Health Intern Wasil, Natalie AHS $1,500.00 8/24/2018 6/14/2019 Approve GF

Mental Health Intern Greene, Josh AHS $1,500.00 8/24/2018 6/14/2019 Approve GF

Mental Health Intern Tellez, Maritza AHS $1,500.00 8/24/2018 6/14/2019 Approve GF

Mental Health Intern Zamanian, Parisa AHS $1,000.00 8/24/2018 6/14/2019 Approve GF
Category: Separation of Service

Position Name Site FTE/Amt Effec Date End Date Action Funding
Substitute Teacher Maser, Colette DO 8/28/2018 Approve

Class: Classified
Category: Leave

Position Name Site FTE/Amt Effec Date End Date Action Funding
Para-educator: Special Ed Christian, Cozette SE 0.667 8/27/2018 6/14/2019 Approve
Category: New Hire

Position Name Site FTE/Amt Effec Date End Date Action Funding
Coach, Head Cross Country Zablackis, Scott AMS $2,307.75 18-19 Season Approve GF

Coach, Assist. Cross Country Lackey, Penelope AMS $1,964.04 18-19 Season Approve GF

Coach, Coed Soccer Team A Esmenjaud, Jonathan AMS $1,129.32 18-19 Season Approve GF

4



Coach, Head Track & Field Capps, Dana AMS $2,307.75 18-19 Season Approve GF

Coach, Assist. Track & Field Loizeaux, Nich AMS $1,964.04 18-19 Season Approve GF

Coach, Asst. Varsity Football Johnson, Alberto AHS $2,946.06 18-19 Season Approve GF

Coach, Head Wrestling Simon, Alexander AMS $2,307.75 18-19 Season Approve GF

Coach, Assist. Wrestling Ripley, Malinda AMS $1,964.04 18-19 Season Approve GF

Coach, Assist. Wrestling Griffin, Jason AMS $1,964.04 18-19 Season Approve GF

Coach, Strength & Conditioning Jones, Benjamin AHS $3,387.97 12/1/2018 2/28/2019 Approve GF

Coach, Strength & Conditioning Jones, Benjamin AHS $3,387.97 3/1/2019 6/14/2019 Approve GF

Clerk I Joffe, Stephany AHS 0.733 8/27/2018 6/21/2019 Approve Athl Boosters

Clerk I Joffe, Stephany SE 0.267 9/5/2018 Approve SE

Yard Aide Ford, Derrick OV 0.25 8/28/2018 6/14/2019 Approve GF
Category: Separation of Service

Position Name Site FTE/Amt Effec Date End Date Action Funding
Para-educator: Special Ed Abril-Carlil, Adrianna SE 0.8 8/25/2018 Approve

Clerk I Abril-Carlil, Adrianna SE 0.133 8/25/2018 Approve

Lead Custodian Brown, Keith CO 1.00 10/31/2018 Approve

Clerk I Lacy, Gennelle CO 0.45 8/23/2018 Approve

Clerk I Lacy, Gennelle SE 0.333 8/23/2018 Approve

Para-educator: World Languages Duan, Jie ACC 0.6 8/23/2018 Approve

Yard Aide Ming-Wong, Sui-Ling CO 0.25 6/15/2018 Approve

Yard Aide Zamani, Ghazal OV 0.21875 8/27/2018 Approve

Yard Aide Kim, Bo Kyung OV 0.25 8/27/2018 Approve

5



ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 

Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

ITEM: RESOLUTION 2018-19-03: THE ADOPTION OF ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS LIMITS (GANN LIMIT) 

PREPARED BY: JACKIE KIM, CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL 

TYPE OF ITEM: CONSENT 

PURPOSE: To approve Resolution 2018-19-03: The Adoption of Annual Appropriations Limits 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: In November of 1979, California voters approved Proposition 4, 
an initiative that added Article XIII B to the California Constitution. This constitutional amendment, 
known as the Gann Initiative, placed limits on the growth of expenditures for publicly funded programs. 
Division 9 of Title 1, beginning with Section 7900 of the Government Code, was then added to law to 
specify the process for calculating state and local government appropriation limits and appropriations 
subject to limitation under Article XIII B of the Constitution. These constitutional and statutory sections 
explain and define the appropriations limit and appropriations subject to limitation as they apply to state 
and local government, and require that each entity of government formally "adopt" its appropriations 
limit for a given fiscal year.  

Education Code Sections 42132 and 1629 specify that by September 15, county office and district 
governing boards shall adopt a resolution identifying their estimated appropriations limits for the current 
year and their actual appropriations limit for the preceding year. The documentation supporting the 
adopted resolution shall be made available to the public and is included for review. 

DETAILS:  
The Gann Limit calculations reflect the following limitations, which have not been exceeded: 

2017-18 Actual $ 24,870,307.71 
2018-19 Budget $ 25,641,241.24 

KEY QUESTIONS/ANSWERS: 
1. What is the Gann Limit?

a. School agencies are required to perform Gann Limit calculations by the California State
Constitution. It is important that school agencies complete these calculations to identify how
much state aid counts toward the local agency’s Gann Limit, so that the state of California
knows how much state aid counts toward its own Gann Limit.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION: No Financial Impact 

STRATEGIC GOALS ADDRESSED: 
Objective #3 : Communicate and Lead Together. 
Goal: All stakeholders will collaborate and communicate about decisions that guide the sites and district. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 2018-19-03: the Adoption of Annual 
Appropriations Limits (Gann Limit) 

6



ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-19-03:  

The Adoption of Annual Appropriations Limit (GANN LIMIT) 

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly 
called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; and, 

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, 
commonly called “Gann Limits”, for public agencies, including school districts; and, 

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann limit for the 2017-18 fiscal year and a 
projected Gann Limit for the 2018-19 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of Article 
XIII-B and applicable statutory law; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board does provide public notice that the attached 
calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 fiscal years are 
made in accordance with applicable constitutional and statutory law; 

AND BE IT FURTHER  RESOLVED that the Board does hereby declare that the 
appropriations in the Budget for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 fiscal years do not exceed the 
limitations imposed by Proposition 4; 

AND BE IT FURTHER  RESOLVED that the Superintendent provide copies of this resolution 
along with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this District. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED  by the Governing Board of Education of the Albany Unified School 
District of the County of Alameda, this 11th day of September, 2018, by the following vote:  

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: ___________________________________ 
ABSENT: Clerk of the Board of Trustees  

Albany Unified School District 
Alameda County, California 

7



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2017-18

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
01 61127 0000000

Form GANN

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/09/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:07 PM

2017-18
Calculations

2018-19
Calculations

Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/

Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2016-17 Actual 2017-18 Actual

(2016-17 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA

are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)

1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 24,517,276.82 24,517,276.82 24,870,307.71

2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 3,621.43 3,621.43 3,542.87

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2016-17 Adjustments to 2017-18

3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases

5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases

6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT

(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 0.00 0.00

7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA

(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and 

other transfers, and only if adjustments to the 

appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above)

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2017-18 P2 Report 2018-19 P2 Estimate

(2017-18 data should tie to Principal Apportionment

Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)

1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 3,542.87 3,542.87 3,523.26 3,523.26

2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 3,542.87 3,523.26

C. LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE AID RECEIVED 2017-18 Actual 2018-19 Budget

TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 37,048.96 37,048.96 36,253.00 36,253.00

2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 365.80 365.80 40.00 40.00

4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 5,407,888.00 5,407,888.00 5,354,272.00 5,354,272.00

5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 254,171.43 254,171.43 342,671.00 342,671.00

6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) (25,028.43) (25,028.43) (48,665.00) (48,665.00)

7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 341,214.51 341,214.51 301,781.00 301,781.00

8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 4,479,170.53 4,479,170.53 3,977,689.00 3,977,689.00

9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 5,948,683.35 5,948,683.35 6,075,161.00 6,075,161.00

13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF

Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15. Transfers to Charter Schools

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)

16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

(Lines C1 through C15) 16,443,514.15 0.00 16,443,514.15 16,039,202.00 0.00 16,039,202.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption 

Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES

(Lines C16 plus C17) 16,443,514.15 0.00 16,443,514.15 16,039,202.00 0.00 16,039,202.00

8



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2017-18

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
01 61127 0000000

Form GANN

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/09/2018) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:07 PM

2017-18
Calculations

2018-19
Calculations

Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/

Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS

19. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)

384,379.08 392,296.00

OTHER EXCLUSIONS

20. Americans with Disabilities Act

21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation 

Costs 

22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates

23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 384,379.08 392,296.00

STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 19,499,244.00 19,499,244.00 21,324,907.00 21,324,907.00

25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) (53,323.73) (53,323.73) 0.00 0.00

26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED

(Lines C24 plus C25) 19,445,920.27 0.00 19,445,920.27 21,324,907.00 0.00 21,324,907.00

DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION

27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 46,422,661.70 46,422,661.70 45,829,045.00 45,829,045.00

28. Total Interest and Return on Investments 

(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 129,287.08 129,287.08 105,000.00 105,000.00

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2017-18 Actual 2018-19 Budget

D. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 24,517,276.82 24,870,307.71

2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0369 1.0367

3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided 

by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.9783 0.9945

4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 24,870,307.71 25,641,241.24

APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT

5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 16,443,514.15 16,039,202.00

6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation

a. Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of  

$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero) 425,144.40 422,791.20

b. Maximum State Aid in Local Limit 

(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23; 

but not less than zero) 8,811,172.64 9,994,335.24

c. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit

(Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 8,811,172.64 9,994,335.24

7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes

a. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by 

[Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5 plus D6c]) 70,530.71 59,783.02

b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 16,514,044.86 16,098,985.02

8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a, 

or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero) 8,740,641.93 9,934,552.22

9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit

a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 16,514,044.86

b. State Subventions (Line D8) 8,740,641.93

c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 384,379.08

d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT

(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9c) 24,870,307.71

9



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2017-18

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
01 61127 0000000

Form GANN

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/09/2018) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:07 PM

2017-18
Calculations

2018-19
Calculations

Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/

Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per 

Government Code Section 7902.1

(Line D9d minus D4; if negative, then zero) 0.00

If not zero report amount to:

Michael Cohen, Director

State Department of Finance

Attention: School Gann Limits

State Capitol, Room 1145

Sacramento, CA 95814

Summary 2017-18 Actual 2018-19 Budget

11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit

(Lines D4 plus D10) 24,870,307.71 25,641,241.24

12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit

(Line D9d) 24,870,307.71

*  Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.

Jackie Kim (510)558-3751

Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number

10



 

ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 

  
Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

 
 
ITEM: BI-ANNUAL FIELD TRIP REPORT:  SPRING 2018 

  
 
PREPARED BY: MARIE WILLIAMS, DIRECTOR III -- 
                                        CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, AND ASSESSMENT 
 
TYPE OF ITEM: CONSENT 

 
PURPOSE:  To review and receive the District’s Bi-Annual Field Trip Report. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  In compliance with Board Policy and Administrative 
Regulation 6153 School-Sponsored Trips, a summary of field trips taken is prepared for review. 
 
DETAILS: A total of 477 field trips were taken between January 2  and June 15, 2018. 
 

School Type School Name Number of Trips 

Elementary ACC 7 

Cornell 92 

Marin 75 

Ocean View 74 

Combinations 0 

District Wide Total 248 

Secondary AMS 80 

AHS 121 

MAC 5 

Combinations 23 

District Wide Total 229 

Total District Field Trips 477 
 
 
 
 

11



KEY QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
Q: What method does the District use to count field trips? 
A: A single field trip is defined as one classroom or a single group of students attending a single 
day event. If, for example, five classrooms attend on a single day, that would count as five field 
trips.  If, as another example, a single class attends multiple days, that would count as multiple 
field trips. 
 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  
A variety of funding sources, including donations, were used to fund field trips.  No student was 
denied participation if unable to pay. 
 
STRATEGIC GOALS ADDRESSED: 
 

Objective #1 : Assess and Increase Academic Success.  Goal: We will provide a 
comprehensive educational experience with expanded opportunities for engagement, assessment, 
and academic growth so that all students will achieve their fullest potential. 

Objective #2 : Support the Whole Child.  Goal: We will foster the social and emotional 
growth of all students, implement an array of strategies to increase student engagement, identify 
individual socio-emotional and behavioral needs, and apply collaborative appropriate 
interventions. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Receive the Bi-Annual Field Trip Report: Spring 2018. 
 

12



ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 

Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

ITEM: OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP: ALBANY HIGH SCHOOL  
CROSS COUNTRY TEAM TO ASICS CLOVIS INVITATIONAL 
IN FRESNO, CA 

PREPARED BY: MARIE WILLIAMS, DIRECTOR III -- 
CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, AND ASSESSMENT

TYPE OF ITEM: CONSENT 

PURPOSE: All field trips and excursions that occur overnight require prior approval from the              
Board of Education. Requests shall be presented to the Board of Education at least one month in                 
advance of departure unless the timing of the event and the Board meeting schedule do not                
provide sufficient time for prior approval or make prior approval impractical. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Students in the Albany High Cross Country team have           
once again been invited to attend the Asics Clovis Invitational Cross Country races in Fresno,               
California. This course is located at Woodward Park in Fresno. Many teams with state-meet              
aspirations come to the Asics Clovis Invitational to allow their runners to experience the course               
before the State Championships in November. Because of this, the meet provides some great              
mid-season competition.  

DATES OF TRIP:  October 5 - 6, 2018 

DETAILS: Student athletes on the Cross Country Team at Albany High School will travel by 
car to Fresno on Friday.  They will preview the course and eat dinner at a race-sponsored 
pasta-feed.  They will stay at the Fairfield Inn and Suites for one (1) night.  Athletes will begin 
races early Saturday morning and return to Albany promptly after all races have ended. There are 
ten (10) to sixteen (16) team members, two (2) certificated staff members, and four (4) parent 
chaperones attending.  

STRATEGIC GOALS ADDRESSED: 

Objective #1 : Assess and Increase Academic Success.  Goal: We will provide a 
comprehensive educational experience with expanded opportunities for engagement, assessment, 
and academic growth so that all students will achieve their fullest potential. 

Objective #2 : Support the Whole Child.  Goal: We will foster the social and emotional 

13

http://www.clovisxc.com/about


growth of all students, implement an array of strategies to increase student engagement, identify 
individual socio-emotional and behavioral needs, and apply collaborative appropriate 
interventions. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  
The total field trip fee is estimated to be $1,886.00 to $2,200.00.  Funding will come from 
Albany High School Cross Country Team fundraising.  No student will be denied the 
opportunity to participate.  

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Overnight Field Trip: Albany High School Cross Country 
Team to Asics Clovis Invitational in Fresno, California.  

14



ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 

Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

ITEM: OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP: ALBANY HIGH SCHOOL  
TO STANFORD MODEL UNITED NATIONS CONFERENCE  
AT STANFORD UNIVERSITY IN PALO ALTO, CALIFORNIA 

PREPARED BY: MARIE WILLIAMS, DIRECTOR III -- 
CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, AND ASSESSMENT

TYPE OF ITEM: CONSENT 

PURPOSE:  
All field trips and excursions that occur overnight require prior approval from the Board of 
Education. Requests shall be presented to the Board of Education at least one month in advance 
of departure unless the timing of the event and the Board meeting schedule do not provide 
sufficient time for prior approval or make prior approval impractical. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
Albany High School Model United Nations (UN) Club has attended the Stanford Model United 
Nations Conference (SMUNC) at Stanford University over the past few years. SMUNC is the 
premier conference for high school students in the South Bay and Silicon Valley. Hosted by the 
Society for International Affairs at Stanford, a Stanford University student group, SMUNC is an 
opportunity for high school students to gain valuable debate, negotiation and public speaking 
skills while learning about international affairs and global issues. 

DATES OF TRIP:  November 9 - 11, 2018 

DETAILS:   
Students in the Albany High School UN Club will participate in simulated meetings of 
intergovernmental organizations and learn about diplomacy on international relations, and social 
events.  They will also practice their skills in research, writing, public speaking, parliamentary 
procedures, and negotiating. The conference is located on the Stanford University campus. Hotel 
accommodations for students and chaperones will be at the Sheraton Palo Alto for two (2) nights. 
Students will use public transportation (BART and CalTrain) to travel to and from the 
conference, and will use a shuttle service between the hotel and the conference meeting places on 
the Stanford campus. There are twenty (20) team members, one (1) certificated staff members, 
and one (1) parent chaperone attending.  

15

http://smunc.stanford.edu/
http://smunc.stanford.edu/


STRATEGIC GOALS ADDRESSED:  
 

Objective #1 : Assess and Increase Academic Success.  Goal: We will provide a 
comprehensive educational experience with expanded opportunities for engagement, assessment, 
and academic growth so that all students will achieve their fullest potential. 

Objective #2 : Support the Whole Child.  Goal: We will foster the social and emotional 
growth of all students, implement an array of strategies to increase student engagement, identify 
individual socio-emotional and behavioral needs, and apply collaborative appropriate 
interventions. 
 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  
The total field trip fee per student is $260.00. Funding will come from fees from families and the 
Parent Teacher Student Association (PTSA). No student will be denied the opportunity to 
participate.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Overnight Field Trip: Albany High School to Stanford 
Model United Nations Conference at Stanford University in Palo Alto, California . 
 

16



ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 

Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

ITEM: OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP: ALBANY HIGH SCHOOL  
TO COASTAL REGION HIGH SCHOOL HONOR CHOIRS  
IN SAN MATEO,  CALIFORNIA  

PREPARED BY: MARIE WILLIAMS, DIRECTOR III -- 
CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, AND ASSESSMENT 

TYPE OF ITEM: CONSENT 

PURPOSE:  
All field trips and excursions that occur overnight require prior approval from the Board of 
Education. Requests shall be presented to the Board of Education at least one month in advance 
of departure unless the timing of the event and the Board meeting schedule do not provide 
sufficient time for prior approval or make prior approval impractical. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
Albany High School Choir has been attending the California Choral Directors Association 
(CCDA) Coastal Region High School Honor Choirs for the past few years. The Honor Choirs are 
auditioned ensembles of top-level singers from all across California (All-State) and all over the 
Bay Area (Regional).  Students will prepare and perform alongside some of the best choral 
directors in the United States.  

DATES OF TRIP:  November 15 - 17, 2018 

DETAILS:   
Six (6) selected/auditioned students of the Albany High School Choir, along with their advisor 
and two (2) parent chaperones, will travel to San Mateo, California to participate in this annual 
regional event. Students will prepare and execute four (4) pieces for this honor choir 
performance aligned with California State Standards for Music Performance. They will 
participate in workshops which will provide evaluation, analysis, and feedback centered around 
student strengths and areas of growth. The students will also be evaluating not just their own 
performances but those of their peers and the opposing choirs. Students will travel to and from 
the event location by volunteer drivers.  Hotel accommodations will be at the Holiday Inn 
Express in Burlingame for two (2) nights.  

17

http://calcda.org/calendar-of-events/honor-choirs/coastal-region-honor-choirs/


STRATEGIC GOALS ADDRESSED: 

Objective #1 : Assess and Increase Academic Success.  Goal: We will provide a 
comprehensive educational experience with expanded opportunities for engagement, assessment, 
and academic growth so that all students will achieve their fullest potential. 

Objective #2 : Support the Whole Child.  Goal: We will foster the social and emotional 
growth of all students, implement an array of strategies to increase student engagement, identify 
individual socio-emotional and behavioral needs, and apply collaborative appropriate 
interventions. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  
The total field trip fee per student is $0.00. Costs will be covered in full by a donation from 
Albany Music Fund and a regional choir scholarship provided to students accepted to the Honor 
Choir.  No student will be denied the opportunity to participate.  

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Overnight Field Trip: Albany High School to Coastal 
Region Honor Choirs in San Mateo, California. 

18



 

ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 

  
Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

 
 
ITEM: OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP: ALBANY HIGH SCHOOL  

THEATRE ENSEMBLE TO OREGON SHAKESPEARE 
FESTIVAL IN ASHLAND, OREGON  

 
PREPARED BY: MARIE WILLIAMS, DIRECTOR III -- 
 CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, AND ASSESSMENT  
 
 
TYPE OF ITEM: CONSENT 

 
PURPOSE: All field trips and excursions that occur overnight require prior approval from the              
Board of Education. Requests shall be presented to the Board of Education at least one month in                 
advance of departure unless the timing of the event and the Board meeting schedule do not                
provide sufficient time for prior approval or make prior approval impractical. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Albany High School has attended the Oregon Shakespeare          
Festival annually for the past several years. Trips to locations outside California that have              
significant educational, cultural or recreational value, and that are closely connected to courses             
of instruction or to school–related social, educational, cultural, athletic, or school music activities             
are to be encouraged within the provisions specified under Education Code 35330. 
  
DATES OF TRIP:  May 16 - 19, 2019 
 
DETAILS: The “Ashland or Bust” Club and Theatre Ensemble at Albany High School will be 
renting vans to take twenty-four (24) members of the Theatre Ensemble plus four (4) chaperones 
to the Oregon Shakespeare Festival  located in Ashland, Oregon. During the trip, students will 
attend five (5) plays, participate in workshops at Southern Oregon University, and take a 
backstage multimedia tour. The trip will include hotel lodging at Bard’s Inn for three (3) nights.  
 
STRATEGIC GOALS ADDRESSED:  
 

Objective #1: Assess and Increase Academic Success.  Goal: We will provide a 
comprehensive educational experience with expanded opportunities for engagement, assessment, 
and academic growth so that all students will achieve their fullest potential. 

Objective #2 : Support the Whole Child.  Goal: We will foster the social and emotional 
growth of all students, implement an array of strategies to increase student engagement, identify 

19

https://www.osfashland.org/
https://www.osfashland.org/
https://www.osfashland.org/experience-osf/group-sales/school-groups.aspx


individual socio-emotional and behavioral needs, and apply collaborative appropriate 
interventions. 
 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  
The total field trip fee per student is $450.00.  Funding will come from fees from families and 
the collection of the proceeds from the sale of concessions at theatre productions throughout the 
year.  No student will be denied the opportunity to participate.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Overnight Field Trip: Albany High School Theatre Ensemble to 
Oregon Shakespeare Festival in Ashland, Oregon.  

 

20



ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 

Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

ITEM: OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP: ALBANY HIGH SCHOOL  
TO COASTAL REGION HIGH SCHOOL HONOR CHOIRS  
IN SAN MATEO,  CALIFORNIA  

PREPARED BY: MARIE WILLIAMS, DIRECTOR III -- 
CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, AND ASSESSMENT 

TYPE OF ITEM: CONSENT 

PURPOSE:  
All field trips and excursions that occur overnight require prior approval from the Board of 
Education. Requests shall be presented to the Board of Education at least one month in advance 
of departure unless the timing of the event and the Board meeting schedule do not provide 
sufficient time for prior approval or make prior approval impractical. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
Albany High School Choir has been attending the California Choral Directors Association 
(CCDA) Coastal Region High School Honor Choirs  for the past few years. The Honor Choirs are 
auditioned ensembles of top-level singers from all across California (All-State) and all over the 
Bay Area (Regional).  Students will prepare and perform alongside some of the best choral 
directors in the United States.  

DATES OF TRIP:  November 15 - 17, 2018 

DETAILS:   
Six (6) selected/auditioned students of the Albany High School Choir, along with their advisor 
and two (2) parent chaperones, will travel to San Mateo, California to participate in this annual 
regional event. Students will prepare and execute four (4) pieces for this honor choir 
performance aligned with California State Standards for Music Performance. They will 
participate in workshops which will provide evaluation, analysis, and feedback centered around 
student strengths and areas of growth. The students will also be evaluating not just their own 
performances but those of their peers and the opposing choirs.  Students will travel to and from 
the event location by volunteer drivers.  Hotel accommodations will be at the Holiday Inn 
Express in Burlingame for two (2) nights.  

21

http://calcda.org/calendar-of-events/honor-choirs/coastal-region-honor-choirs/


STRATEGIC GOALS ADDRESSED: 

Objective #1 : Assess and Increase Academic Success.  Goal: We will provide a 
comprehensive educational experience with expanded opportunities for engagement, assessment, 
and academic growth so that all students will achieve their fullest potential. 

Objective #2 : Support the Whole Child.  Goal: We will foster the social and emotional 
growth of all students, implement an array of strategies to increase student engagement, identify 
individual socio-emotional and behavioral needs, and apply collaborative appropriate 
interventions. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  
The total field trip fee per student is $0.00. Costs will be covered in full by a donation from 
Albany Music Fund and a regional choir scholarship provided to students accepted to the Honor 
Choir.  No student will be denied the opportunity to participate.  

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Overnight Field Trip: Albany High School to Coastal 
Region Honor Choirs in San Mateo, California. 

22



 

ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 

  
Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

 
 
ITEM: OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP: ALBANY MIDDLE SCHOOL 

CHAMBER CHOIR TO MILPITAS, CALIFORNIA  
 
PREPARED BY: MARIE WILLIAMS, DIRECTOR III -- 
 CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, AND ASSESSMENT 

 
 
TYPE OF ITEM: CONSENT 

 
PURPOSE:  
All field trips and excursions that occur overnight require prior approval from the Board of               
Education. Requests shall be presented to the Board of Education at least one month in advance                
of departure unless the timing of the event and the Board meeting schedule do not provide                
sufficient time for prior approval or make prior approval impractical. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
Albany Middle School Chamber Choir has been traveling to Milpitas, California for the past few               
years. Students participate in university clinics and middle school choral exchanges throughout            
the Bay Area. They see a musical performance from a children’s theater specializing in              
age-appropriate musicals, and participate in a nationally-recognized music festival - the National            
Music in the Parks Festival at Great America in Santa Clara, California.  
 
DATES OF TRIP:  April 26 - 27, 2019 
 
DETAILS:   
Students in the Albany Middle School Chamber Choir, along with their advisor and six (6) 
parent chaperones, will travel by chartered bus to Milpitas, California and stay at the Courtyard 
Marriott for one (1) night. During their field trip, students develop team spirit and ensemble 
cohesion through the overnight experience. They will learn techniques and vocal development 
from a university director,  participate in choral exchanges where they will sing for, and listen to, 
peer groups in the Bay Area, and perform and receive critique at the National Music in the Parks 
Festival at Great America.  
 
STRATEGIC GOALS ADDRESSED:  
 

Objective #1 : Assess and Increase Academic Success.  Goal: We will provide a 
comprehensive educational experience with expanded opportunities for engagement, assessment, 
and academic growth so that all students will achieve their fullest potential. 

23

http://www.musicintheparks.com/Home
http://www.musicintheparks.com/Home


Objective #2 : Support the Whole Child.  Goal: We will foster the social and emotional 
growth of all students, implement an array of strategies to increase student engagement, identify 
individual socio-emotional and behavioral needs, and apply collaborative appropriate 
interventions. 
 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  
The total field trip fee per student is $195.00. Funding will come from fees from families and 
from the Albany Music Fund (if needed). No student will be denied the opportunity to 
participate.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Overnight Field Trip: Albany Middle School Chamber 
Choir to Milpitas, California. 
 

24



 

ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 

 
Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

 
ITEM:                        MASTER CONTRACT BETWEEN ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL 

           DISTRICT AND BRIGHT PATH THERAPISTS 
 

PREPARED BY:        DIANE MARIE, DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EDUCATION  
  

TYPE OF ITEM:       CONSENT 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
PURPOSE:  
Board of Trustees to approve the Master Contract between Albany Unified School District and Bright Path 
Therapists. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
Bright Path Therapists is a Non Public Agency (NPA) that provides various services to school districts to 
cover staffing needs. 
 
DETAILS: 
The District is in need of a physical therapist to provide services to District students who are eligible through                   
their Individualized Education Plan (IEP) and conduct assessments when needed.  
  
 
    X        Standard Contract 
               Contract deviates from Standard Contract 
               New Contract 
   X         Renew Contract 
  
KEY QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  
 
Q.  Why contract for services instead of hiring District staff? 
A.   Physical therapy services are minimal in our District and does not warrant hiring staff. 
  
FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  
Not to exceed $15,580.00.  
 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES ADDRESSED: 

Objective #1 : Assess and Increase Academic Success.  Goal: We will provide a comprehensive 
educational experience with expanded opportunities for engagement, assessment, and academic growth 
so that all students will achieve their fullest potential. 
 

25



Objective #2 : Support the Whole Child.  Goal: We will foster the social and emotional growth of 
all students, implement an array of strategies to increase student engagement, identify individual 
socio-emotional and behavioral needs, and apply collaborative appropriate interventions. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Master Contract between the Albany Unified School District and            
Bright Path Therapists. 

 

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



 

ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 

 
Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

 
ITEM:                        MASTER CONTRACT BETWEEN ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL 

           DISTRICT AND STAFF REHAB  
 

PREPARED BY:        DIANE MARIE, DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EDUCATION  
  

TYPE OF ITEM:       CONSENT 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
PURPOSE:  
Board of Trustees to approve the Master Contract between Albany Unified School District and Staff Rehab. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
The District conducted the recruitment process for a school psychologist to fill an opening for the 2018-2019 
school year. Interviews were held last Spring and a successful candidate was offered and accepted the 
position. At the end of June, that candidate notified the District that they were declining the offer. The 
position was posted again with no success. 
 
DETAILS: 
Staff Rehab is a Non-Public Agency (NPA) that provides various services to school districts. The Agency 
has a school psychologist available to provide counseling services to the approximately 40 students who 
qualify for this service through their Individualized Education Plan (IEP). They will also attend meetings 
when required. The school psychologist will work five days per week, 7.5 hours per day. 
 
    X        Standard Contract 
               Contract deviates from Standard Contract 
               New Contract 
   X         Renew Contract 
  
KEY QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  
 
Q. Why is the District contracting with an agency? 
A.  The District was unsuccessful in securing a school psychologist through the recruitment process.   
  
FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  
Not to exceed $112,200.00  
 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES ADDRESSED: 

Objective #1 : Assess and Increase Academic Success.  Goal: We will provide a comprehensive 
educational experience with expanded opportunities for engagement, assessment, and academic growth 
so that all students will achieve their fullest potential. 
 

75



Objective #2 : Support the Whole Child.  Goal: We will foster the social and emotional growth of 
all students, implement an array of strategies to increase student engagement, identify individual 
socio-emotional and behavioral needs, and apply collaborative appropriate interventions. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Master Contract between the Albany Unified School District and            
Staff Rehab. 

 

76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 

Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

ITEM: 2018 SUMMER SCHOOL (CREDIT RECOVERY PROGRAM,  
EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR PROGRAM (ESY), AND ENGLISH 
LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT (ELD) SUMMER BRIDGE) REPORT 

PREPARED BY: HEATHER DUNCAN, SUMMER SCHOOL PRINCIPAL 
MARIE WILLIAMS, DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, & 
ASSESSMENT 

TYPE OF ITEM: STAFF REPORT 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
Albany Unified School District held successful Summer School programs at Cornell School . 

Students and staff worked very hard to serve students in the High School Credit Recovery, Special 
Education Extended School Year, and English-Language Development Summer Bridge Programs. 

DETAILS:  High School Credit Recovery Program 
This year AUSD offered three (3) credit recovery classes for Albany High School.  We provided 

two sections of English and one section of Social Studies. The English courses fulfilled the credit needs 
of students for English 1, 2, 3 or 3H. The Social Studies course fulfilled the credit needs of students for 
World History or US History. Space was available for all students who requested to be enrolled, with 
priority given to students with low academic performance. Parents of students who had failed a course 
required for graduation were contacted directly. The AHS and MacGregor counselors identified and 
recruited students. 

Teachers held three-hour classes for 19 days.  There were two (2) morning sessions and one (1) 
afternoon session.  Fifty (50) students enrolled in total, with nineteen (19) students enrolled in both the 
morning and afternoon sessions. Credit Recovery enrollment figures only count students who attended at 
least one day of class and that qualified for enrollment.  The class breakdown is as follows: 

Morning: 
History taught by Laura Pollock 

● 21 students enrolled; 15 earned credit
English taught by Ernestina Thompson 

125



● 27 students enrolled; 26 earned credit
Afternoon: 

English taught by Ernestina Thompson 
● 21 students enrolled; 14 earned credit

Total Student Enrollment and Credit Recovery rate: 
● 64 student seats filled; 55 students earned credi t
● 86% credit recovery rate
● Of the nine students not receiving credit, seven were due to attendance issues , as

they exceeded the allowable number of absences and tardies.  Two students who
did not recover credit chose not to continue attending summer school for personal
reasons.

DETAILS: Special Education Extended School Year Program 
This year AUSD provided 4 Extended School Year (ESY) Special Day Classes (SDC) at Cornell 

School.  Twenty (20) staff members, four teachers and sixteen Para-Educators, provided educational 
services to thirty-two (32) students. 

Students with moderate to severe disabilities, ranging from the preschool to our Adult Transition 
Program, worked hard on their individual IEP plans. Paraeducators supported our Special Day Class 
teachers. Together they ran an outstanding educational program.  

Enrollment is based on the number of students who qualify for the service. Many families chose 
to make only partial use of services, or not at all.  Below is the class breakdown: 

Preschool - 3 Class taught by Emily DeWolf 
● 7 students enrolled
● 4 Para educators

Grades 4-5 Elementary Class taught by Martha Schneidau 
● 8 students enrolled
● 4 Para educators

Grades 6-8 Elementary Class taught by Jennifer Tutass 
● 8 students enrolled
● 4 Para educators

Grade 9- Adult Middle & High School Class taught by Merl Corpuz 
● 9 students enrolled
● 4 Para educators

K-5 Hourly Elementary Academic Instruction taught by Joseph Ernst and Merl Corpuz 
● 11 students enrolled

In addition to in class-instruction, Occupational Therapy (OT) was provided by Cristina 
Sutinen-Gonzales and Nicole Melwani, Speech Therapy was provided by Francesca Bartalini, and 
hourly specially-designed academic instruction was provided by Joseph Ernst and Merl Corpuz.  Beth 

126



 

Tyler, Julie Dawson and Eddie Pollard also provided IEP and behavioral support for the initial portions 
of the program. 
 
DETAILS: ELD Summer Bridge Program 

4th-5th Grade Class Taught by Tanicia Peairs 
● 23 students enrolled 
● 1 Student Aide 

The program was started as a pilot in the 2016 Summer School year and designed to support 
long-term English learners graduating from 5th grade as they prepared for the transition to middle 
school. Given this structure, in Summer 2017, we were unable to register an adequate number of 
students to make the class sustainable. In order to plan for the success of 2018 summer class, the 
Summer School Principal began periodic and consistent planning meetings with AUSD ELD Specialists 
and the Curriculum Director. Key changes were to include both graduating 4th and 5th grade students, 
begin registration early, hire a highly qualified teacher, and engage the ELD Specialists in planning 
curriculum with the summer school teacher. The program was very successful. In total, 40 students were 
invited from the three elementary sites, 23 students enrolled and completed the 4-week class. The 
program incorporated high-need academic skills to include vocabulary development, research and 
writing, and oral presentation. A portfolio of designated work samples was gathered and delivered back 
to each corresponding 2018-19 ELD Teacher. A reflection for next year will be to design the class in the 
same way and supplement with additional grammar and sentence structure instruction in preparation for 
middle school writing expectations. 
 
Summary from Summer School Principal Heather Duncan: 

Again, Cornell Elementary  School proved to be an excellent location for summer school this 
year.  It supported all high school, elementary, and ESY students in having a warm, inviting, and safe 
climate during their learning experience. The ability to easily create a closed campus and an area to 
supervise all students with a clear line of site where they played, ate, and had free time was optimal 
during the summer school session. The playground and associated courts and equipment were available 
for students during breaks.  

 
We were able to secure high quality and engaging staff to work with students. The teachers were 

remarkably strong this year, designing engaging, rigorous and motivating curriculum. My sincere 
gratitude goes out to Tedra Grogans for her consistent support with questions, answers, and 
troubleshooting during enrollment and to the entire AHS counseling team for staying in touch. Thanks to 
that team for the face-to-face meetings with the Summer School Principal and Secretary in our attempt 
to get all qualified students enrolled and to drop those that had final passing grades in the spring. In 
addition, site custodians Keith Brown and Pete Fosselius, together with the Facilities Department, 
worked hard to ensure that students learned in a safe and clean environment, and that all supplies and 
equipment required were provided. Food services provided excellent daily lunch and we thank the 
department. Pat Pope, summer school secretary, worked absolutely tirelessly to manage an effective 

 
 

127



 

office before, during, and after summer school. A dedicated group of Paraprofessionals supported the 
extended year students (ESY) throughout each day. Alexia Ritchie, AHS Principal was able to visit and 
encourage the High School students early in the program. District technology staff supported access to 
digital learning daily and this was highly appreciated.  Lastly, I had the privilege of working with an 
administrative intern, Tyson Fechter, this summer. He supported summer school in the capacity of 
assistant to me as principal. During his work, he met with students to counsel them on learning and 
social/emotional goals along with coaching and support on positive attendance. He partnered with me in 
supervising students and maintaining a high level of professionalism in the district summer school 
program. Tyson did an exceptional job and it was my pleasure to support him in this work. 

A highlight to share is that AUSD summer school offers a connection for our high school and 
ESY students to connect and interact socially. This is important for both cohorts. Natural opportunities 
occurred and facilitated ones were created as well. For example, the ESY students had simulated life 
skill and business opportunities to sell refreshments on campus and high school students were 
encouraged to teach ESY students’ games or to ask them to join in. In both cases, these cohorts 
intermingled warmly and positively. 

 
Possibilities for Future Program Development 

District Staff desires increases in supplemental funding from the state. Supplemental funding is 
targeted for students who need intervention and requires stakeholder input as part of the Local Control 
Accountability Planning process. These increases may continue to provide the district with an 
opportunity to explore options for providing more intervention services that go beyond offering credit 
recovery and Extended School Year. 

It’s recommend that the Summer Bridge Program involve the same additional planning and 
organizing beginning in early winter with an emphasis on including ELD staff, principals, and 
curriculum leaders at the district level. 

Many students enrolled in summer school have social-emotional needs.  Counseling and/or 
mental health services needs to be included in the Summer School program, just as it is  during the 
regular school year. These are our most at-risk students. This would require expanding resources for the 
compacted summer school program. 

For 2018-19 Summer program, I would like to see a math class researched for credit recovery. In 
partnership with the AHS Principal, designated math teachers, and the counselors, I have high hopes to 
design and implement a Math I course.  

I propose that the attendance policy for credit recovery be revised. Currently students are able to 
have one unexcuse d or  up to three excused absences prior to being dropped from the program. Given the 
short duration of the program (19 days) and the breadth of curriculum to cover (1 semester of content), 
allowing students to miss up to 3 total days is not conducive to promoting a rigorous program. I 
recommend that the policy be changed to allow no more than 1-2 absences, regardless of reason. We 
regularly communicate that when a student misses 10 percent or more of school they are at-risk for 
failing, which would be 2 absences for the summer program. 

 
 

128



 

In order to support adequate preparation and planning for summer school and to secure a high 
quality administrator, it is recommended that additional clerical hours be provided for administrative 
support during the spring when enrollment is occurring. Administrative internships should always be 
encouraged and supported as a venue for new and upcoming administrators and to increase the 
adult:student support possibilities. 
 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 

The CA State Budget for Public Instruction does not provide revenues for Summer School 
programing. However, we are expected to provide opportunities for credit recovery and an extended 
school year for students who qualify. Therefore, districts need to plan carefully for the expenses incurred 
related to staffing, facilities, and supplies. 
 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES ADDRESSED: 
 

Objective #1 : Assess and Increase Academic Success.  Goal: We will provide a comprehensive 
educational experience with expanded opportunities for engagement, assessment, and academic growth 
so that all students will achieve their fullest potential. 

Objective #2 : Support the Whole Child.  Goal: We will foster the social and emotional growth of 
all students, implement an array of strategies to increase student engagement, identify individual 
socio-emotional and behavioral needs, and apply collaborative appropriate interventions. 
 

Objective #3 : Communicate and Lead Together.  Goal: All stakeholders will collaborate and 
communicate about decisions that guide the sites and district.  
 

RECOMMENDATION:  THE BOARD OF EDUCATION TO RECEIVE THE STAFF REPORT ON 
SUMMER SCHOOL. 

 

 
 

129



ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 
 

Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

 

 
 

ITEM: 2017-2018 UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

PREPARED BY: JACKIE KIM, CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL 
 

TYPE OF ITEM: REVIEW AND ACTION 
 

 

PURPOSE: To receive and approve the 2017-2018 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report. 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: In accordance with Education Code section 42100, the 

governing board shall annually review the Unaudited Actuals and approve the financial 

information, as presented on the forms prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction, 

prior to September 15.  The forms prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction are 

contained in the Standardized Account Code Structure (SACS) Financial Reporting Software.   
 

 

DETAILS: The Unaudited Actuals is the fiscal year-end financial report that has not yet been 

audited by external auditors. The audit will take place this fall and the annual audit report will be 

brought to the Board in January. This report also includes the 2018-2019 Budget as adopted by 

the District in June, for reference only. A formal update to the 2018-2019 Budget will be 

presented to the Board in December as the First Interim Financial Report, incorporating the 

budget changes since July. 

 

Historical Accuracy of Unaudited Actuals 

2015-16 – $73,981 (Change in Reserve Percentage: -0.02%) 

2016-17 – $31,798 (Change in Reserve Percentage: 0.00%) 

2017-18 – ($71,258) (Change in Reserve Percentage: -0.01%) 
 

KEY QUESTIONS/ANSWERS:  

1. Can the financials change after the auditors complete their audit? 

a. This is a possibility, but not anticipated. Due to timing, any adjustments will be noted 

in the audit report presented in January, and be reflected in the District’s Second 

Interim Financial Report presented in March 2019. 
 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION: No Financial Impact 
 

 

STRATEGIC GOALS ADDRESSED:  
 

Strategy 3: Communicating & Leading Together:  
“All stakeholders will collaborate and communicate about decisions that guide the sites and district.”  
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: To receive and approve the 2017-2018 Unaudited Actuals 

Financial Report 

 

130



FY 2017-18 Unaudited 

Actuals Financial Report
September 11, 2018

ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Val Williams, Superintendent  

1200 Solano Ave., Albany, CA 94706

131



Impact to FY 2018-19

 The closing of the FY 2017-18 books affects the beginning fund

balance of FY 2018-19.

- The actual fund balances for all Funds, along with balance 

sheet accounts are updated and adjusted

- These adjustments will be seen on the First Interim Report

- Grant carryover and LCAP carryover are posted for the new 

year after the Board accepts the report 

132



FY 2017-18 Financial Highlights

 Average Daily Attendance (ADA)

- Actual ADA was 3,543, which was a decrease of 80 ADA from 

FY 2016-17.  Districts are funded based on the greater of 

adjusted prior year ADA or current year ADA.  Therefore, the 

funded ADA was 3,623.

 Except for contributions made to restricted programs

($6,109,307), all federal, state, and local restricted categorical

programs are self-funded.

133



Unrestricted General Fund

FY 2017-18

*Assigned for 4 outyears (FY18-19, FY19-20, FY20-21 and FY21-22) deficit spending.

Estimated Unaudited Variance

Revenues/Other Sources 33,183,060 33,293,268 110,208 
Expenditures/Other Uses 33,702,628 33,846,594 143,966 
+/- in Fund Balance (Net Decrease) (519,568) (553,326) (33,758)

Fund Balance, Reserves

Beginning Fund Balance 7,400,956 7,363,456 (37,500)
Ending Fund Balance 6,881,388 6,810,130 (71,258)

Non-spendable 45,710 68,478 22,768 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 1,425,800 1,412,900 (12,900)
Assigned 5,353,881 * 5,269,165 (84,716)
Unassigned - Other 55,997 59,587 3,590 

Total - Fund Balance 6,881,388 6,810,130 (71,258)

134



Restricted General Fund

FY 2017-18

* Consists of CA Clean Energy:$473,354, SELPA:$163,454, Ongoing & Major

Maintenance:$110,589, Lottery:$63,332, and others

** Prop 39, Energy efficient improvement was budgeted ($470K) and will be spent in FY 18-

19.  

Estimated Unaudited Variance

Revenues/Other Sources 19,408,753 19,320,205 (88,548)
Expenditures/Other Uses 20,233,848 19,358,778 **  (875,070)

+/- in Fund Balance (Net Decrease) (825,095) (38,573) 786,522 
Fund Balance, Reserves

Beginning Fund Balance 1,151,929 1,189,428 37,499 
Ending Fund Balance 326,834 1,150,855 824,021 

Total - Restricted Fund Balance 326,834 * 1,150,855 824,021 

135



General Fund Contributions to 

Restricted Programs
- necessary to cover restricted program expenditures in

excess of revenue

Description Amount

Special Education $  4,368,727 

Ongoing & Major Maintenance 1,535,000 

Transportation 205,580 

Total $  6,109,307 

136



Other Funds

The District administers 9 other funds with expenditures 

totaling $31,722,895.

 SELPA Administrative Unit

 Child Development

 Cafeteria Food Services

 Deferred Maintenance

 Special Reserve

 Building

 Capital Facilities

 County School Facilities

 Bond Interest & Redemption

137



Fund Summaries of Other Funds

Fund Balance 

6/30/2017 Net Activity

Fund Balance 

6/30/2018

SELPA Administrative Unit $                  0 $                    0  $ 0
Child Development 81,370 44,287 125,657 
Cafeteria Food Services 105,908 (36,418) 69,490 
Deferred Maintenance 4,652 51,148 55,800 
Special Reserve 764,862 8,761 773,623 
Building 32,408,526 (5,148,677) 27,259,849
Capital Facilities 14,827 (8,871) 5,956
County School Facilities 0 270 270 
Bond Interest & Redemption 5,432,254 1,397,994 6,830,248 

138



Final Steps for FY 2017-18

 The report presented tonight will be submitted to….

- The County Office of Education

- The California Department of Education

- District Auditors

 Final Financial Statements are contained in the Audit which will 

be presented at a January Board meeting

139



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
School District Certification

01 61127 0000000
Form CA

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: ca (Rev 05/30/2017) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018   10:03 PM

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2017-18 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance  

with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of

the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date of Meeting:

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board

(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2017-18 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy

by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date:

County Superintendent/Designee

(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:

Natalie Zaderey Jackie Kim

Name Name

Director of District Business Services CBO

Title Title

(510) 670-4299 (510) 558-3751

Telephone Telephone

nzaderey@acoe.org jakim@ausdk12.org

E-mail Address E-mail Address

140



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

01 61127 0000000
Form CA

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: ca (Rev 03/06/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018   10:03 PM

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have 

fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

Form Description Value

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 61.83%

Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school

districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount $0.00

Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom 

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met

If MOE Not Met, the 2019-20 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:

     MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures

     MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

GANN Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $0.00

If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of 

Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.

Adjusted Appropriations Limit $24,870,307.71

Appropriations Subject to Limit $24,870,307.71

These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to

Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132.

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 6.11%

Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2019-20, subject to CDE approval.

141



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
TABLE OF CONTENTS 01 61127 0000000

Form TC

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: tc (Rev 03/03/2014) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:26 PM

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2017-18

Unaudited
Actuals

2018-19
Budget

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS

09 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

10 Special Education Pass-Through Fund G G

11 Adult Education Fund

12 Child Development Fund G G

13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund G G

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects G G

18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund

19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund

20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

21 Building Fund G G

25 Capital Facilities Fund G G

30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund

35 County School Facilities Fund G G

40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund G G

52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units

53 Tax Override Fund

56 Debt Service Fund

57 Foundation Permanent Fund

61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund

62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

63 Other Enterprise Fund

66 Warehouse Revolving Fund

67 Self-Insurance Fund

71 Retiree Benefit Fund

73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund

95 Student Body Fund

76A Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Warrant/Pass-Through)

95A Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Student Body)

A Average Daily Attendance S S

ASSET Schedule of Capital Assets S

CA Unaudited Actuals Certification S

CAT Schedule for Categoricals S

CEA Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals GS

CHG Change Order Form

DEBT Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities S

ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS

GANN Appropriations Limit Calculations GS GS

ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet GS

L Lottery Report GS

PCRAF Program Cost Report Schedule of Allocation Factors GS

142



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
TABLE OF CONTENTS 01 61127 0000000

Form TC

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: tc (Rev 03/03/2014) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:26 PM

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2017-18

Unaudited
Actuals

2018-19
Budget

PCR Program Cost Report GS

SEA Special Education Revenue Allocations S S

SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection) S S

SIAA Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals G

143



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 29,690,751.07 178,485.00 29,869,236.07 31,288,948.00 172,744.00 31,461,692.00 5.3%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 716.32 911,198.58 911,914.90 0.00 923,798.00 923,798.00 1.3%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,246,296.51 5,399,728.49 6,646,025.00 1,254,000.00 4,594,003.00 5,848,003.00 -12.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,274,000.11 6,721,485.62 8,995,485.73 1,455,000.00 6,140,552.00 7,595,552.00 -15.6%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 33,211,764.01 13,210,897.69 46,422,661.70 33,997,948.00 11,831,097.00 45,829,045.00 -1.3%

B. EXPENDITURES

 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 14,036,034.19 7,039,920.90 21,075,955.09 14,671,101.00 6,703,614.00 21,374,715.00 1.4%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 3,251,286.59 2,692,735.63 5,944,022.22 3,168,731.00 2,692,651.00 5,861,382.00 -1.4%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 7,250,822.71 6,342,324.86 13,593,147.57 8,609,207.00 6,623,603.00 15,232,810.00 12.1%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 632,290.74 808,691.26 1,440,982.00 583,968.00 738,457.00 1,322,425.00 -8.2%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2,531,273.29 2,157,889.08 4,689,162.37 2,330,668.00 1,589,703.00 3,920,371.00 -16.4%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 99,665.87 271,759.89 371,425.76 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 -85.2%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299

           Costs) 7400-7499 14,720.18 5,341.79 20,061.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (208,409.65) 40,114.19 (168,295.46) (225,068.00) 38,908.00 (186,160.00) 10.6%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 27,607,683.92 19,358,777.60 46,966,461.52 29,193,607.00 18,386,936.00 47,580,543.00 1.3%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 5,604,080.09 (6,147,879.91) (543,799.82) 4,804,341.00 (6,555,839.00) (1,751,498.00) 222.1%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 579,000.00 0.00 579,000.00 New

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 129,603.68 0.00 129,603.68 124,150.00 0.00 124,150.00 -4.2%

    2) Other Sources/Uses

        a) Sources 8930-8979 81,504.03 0.00 81,504.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 (6,109,307.14) 6,109,307.14 0.00 (6,531,620.00) 6,531,620.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (6,157,406.79) 6,109,307.14 (48,099.65) (6,076,770.00) 6,531,620.00 454,850.00 -1045.6%

144



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

    BALANCE (C + D4) (553,326.70) (38,572.77) (591,899.47) (1,272,429.00) (24,219.00) (1,296,648.00) 119.1%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 7,400,956.00 1,151,928.20 8,552,884.20 6,810,129.30 1,150,855.43 7,960,984.73 -6.9%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 7,400,956.00 1,151,928.20 8,552,884.20 6,810,129.30 1,150,855.43 7,960,984.73 -6.9%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 (37,500.00) 37,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 7,363,456.00 1,189,428.20 8,552,884.20 6,810,129.30 1,150,855.43 7,960,984.73 -6.9%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 6,810,129.30 1,150,855.43 7,960,984.73 5,537,700.30 1,126,636.43 6,664,336.73 -16.3%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance 

        a) Nonspendable

            Revolving Cash 9711 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%

            Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Prepaid Items 9713 43,477.60 0.00 43,477.60 43,477.60 0.00 43,477.60 0.0%

            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 1,150,855.43 1,150,855.43 0.00 1,126,636.43 1,126,636.43 -2.1%

        c) Committed

            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned

            Other Assignments 9780 5,269,165.00 0.00 5,269,165.00 3,946,736.00 0.00 3,946,736.00 -25.1%

One-Time Program Equipment 0000 9780 300,000.00 300,000.00

18-19 Deficit Spending Proj. 0000 9780 1,272,429.00 1,272,429.00

19-20 Deficit Spending Proj. 0000 9780 482,594.00 482,594.00

20-21 Deficit Spending Proj. 0000 9780 1,584,142.00 1,584,142.00

21-22 Deficit Spending Proj. (63%) 0000 9780 1,080,000.00 1,080,000.00

21-22 Deficit Spending Proj. (32%) 1400 9780 550,000.00 550,000.00

1400 9780

One-Time Program Equipment 0000 9780 300,000.00 300,000.00

19-20 Deficit Spending Proj. 0000 9780 482,594.00 482,594.00

20-21 Deficit Spending Proj. 0000 9780 1,584,142.00 1,584,142.00

21-22 Deficit Spending Proj. (63%) 0000 9780 1,080,000.00 1,080,000.00

21-22 Deficit Spending Proj. (29%) 1400 9780 500,000.00 500,000.00

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated     

145



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,412,900.00 0.00 1,412,900.00 1,434,200.00 0.00 1,434,200.00 1.5%

           Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 59,586.70 0.00 59,586.70 88,286.70 0.00 88,286.70 48.2%

146



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

G. ASSETS

    1) Cash

        a) in County Treasury 9110 8,317,531.11 569,390.34 8,886,921.45

            1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 123,589.95 506,980.47 630,570.42

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 69,160.00 420,828.11 489,988.11

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 168,295.46 121,918.76 290,214.22

    6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 43,477.60 0.00 43,477.60

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00

    9) TOTAL, ASSETS 8,747,054.12 1,619,117.68 10,366,171.80

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 1,398,558.57 368,682.66 1,767,241.23

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 533,319.00 2,783.59 536,102.59

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 5,047.25 7,865.00 12,912.25

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 88,931.00 88,931.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 1,936,924.82 468,262.25 2,405,187.07

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30

147



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 6,810,129.30 1,150,855.43 7,960,984.73

148



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

LCFF SOURCES

 

  Principal Apportionment

    State Aid - Current Year 8011 14,536,557.00 0.00 14,536,557.00 16,828,560.00 0.00 16,828,560.00 15.8%

    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 4,962,687.00 0.00 4,962,687.00 4,496,347.00 0.00 4,496,347.00 -9.4%

    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (53,323.73) 0.00 (53,323.73) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Tax Relief Subventions

    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 37,048.96 0.00 37,048.96 36,253.00 0.00 36,253.00 -2.1%

    Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 365.80 0.00 365.80 40.00 0.00 40.00 -89.1%

  County & District Taxes

    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 5,407,888.00 0.00 5,407,888.00 5,354,272.00 0.00 5,354,272.00 -1.0%

    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 254,171.43 0.00 254,171.43 342,671.00 0.00 342,671.00 34.8%

    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 (25,028.43) 0.00 (25,028.43) (48,665.00) 0.00 (48,665.00) 94.4%

    Supplemental Taxes 8044 341,214.51 0.00 341,214.51 301,781.00 0.00 301,781.00 -11.6%

    Education Revenue Augmentation

     Fund (ERAF) 8045 4,479,170.53 0.00 4,479,170.53 3,977,689.00 0.00 3,977,689.00 -11.2%

    Community Redevelopment Funds

     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Penalties and Interest from

     Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Less: Non-LCFF

          (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

 

  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 29,940,751.07 0.00 29,940,751.07 31,288,948.00 0.00 31,288,948.00 4.5%

 

  LCFF Transfers

    Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -

     Current Year 0000 8091 (250,000.00) (250,000.00) 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

    All Other LCFF Transfers -

     Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 178,485.00 178,485.00 0.00 172,744.00 172,744.00 -3.2%

149



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 7 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 29,690,751.07 178,485.00 29,869,236.07 31,288,948.00 172,744.00 31,461,692.00 5.3%

FEDERAL REVENUE

 

  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 475,272.00 475,272.00 0.00 464,740.00 464,740.00 -2.2%

  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 119,037.29 119,037.29 0.00 112,494.00 112,494.00 -5.5%

  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Pass-Through Revenues from

   Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 224,659.00 224,659.00 221,000.00 221,000.00 -1.6%

  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 

   Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Title II, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 6,766.94 6,766.94 51,000.00 51,000.00 653.7%

  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Education

   Program 4201 8290 782.40 782.40 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

150



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 8 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

  Title III, Part A, English Learner

   Program 4203 8290 55,260.64 55,260.64 66,000.00 66,000.00 19.4%

  Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act

3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3185, 4050, 4123,
4124, 4126, 4127,

5510, 5630 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Career and Technical

   Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 716.32 29,420.31 30,136.63 0.00 8,564.00 8,564.00 -71.6%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 716.32 911,198.58 911,914.90 0.00 923,798.00 923,798.00 1.3%

OTHER STATE REVENUE
 

  Other State Apportionments

    ROC/P Entitlement

      Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Special Education Master Plan

      Current Year 6500 8311 2,452,388.00 2,452,388.00 2,432,166.00 2,432,166.00 -0.8%

      Prior Years 6500 8319 156,570.00 156,570.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 673,842.00 0.00 673,842.00 737,000.00 0.00 737,000.00 9.4%

    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 561,706.12 217,573.49 779,279.61 517,000.00 170,000.00 687,000.00 -11.8%

    Tax Relief Subventions

      Restricted Levies - Other 

        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Pass-Through Revenues from

     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

151



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 9 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 681,150.00 681,150.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Career Technical Education Incentive 

     Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Specialized Secondary  7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Common Core State Standards

     Implementation 7405 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 10,748.39 1,892,047.00 1,902,795.39 0.00 1,991,837.00 1,991,837.00 4.7%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,246,296.51 5,399,728.49 6,646,025.00 1,254,000.00 4,594,003.00 5,848,003.00 -12.0%

152



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 10 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

 

  Other Local Revenue

    County and District Taxes

      Other Restricted Levies

         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 5,948,683.35 5,948,683.35 0.00 6,075,161.00 6,075,161.00 2.1%

         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Community Redevelopment Funds

       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Penalties and Interest from

       Delinquent Non-LCFF 

       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales

      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 8,055.65 8,055.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 259,730.90 0.00 259,730.90 265,000.00 0.00 265,000.00 2.0%

    Interest 8660 127,708.24 1,578.84 129,287.08 105,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 -18.8%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value

      of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts

      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Interagency Services 8677 140,213.46 16,874.21 157,087.67 280,000.00 0.00 280,000.00 78.2%

      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 1,113,894.33 0.00 1,113,894.33 805,000.00 0.00 805,000.00 -27.7%

    Other Local Revenue

      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF

153



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 11 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

            (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Pass-Through Revenues From

       Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 632,453.18 746,293.57 1,378,746.75 0.00 65,391.00 65,391.00 -95.3%

  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Apportionments

      Special Education SELPA Transfers

        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      ROC/P Transfers

        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Other Transfers of Apportionments

        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%   

        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,274,000.11 6,721,485.62 8,995,485.73 1,455,000.00 6,140,552.00 7,595,552.00 -15.6%

 

TOTAL, REVENUES 33,211,764.01 13,210,897.69 46,422,661.70 33,997,948.00 11,831,097.00 45,829,045.00 -1.3%

154



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 12 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

 

  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 11,635,837.64 4,779,272.13 16,415,109.77 12,314,997.00 4,551,270.00 16,866,267.00 2.7%

  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 110,327.25 1,461,884.22 1,572,211.47 131,038.00 1,394,341.00 1,525,379.00 -3.0%

  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 1,984,834.21 323,077.88 2,307,912.09 1,950,347.00 321,570.00 2,271,917.00 -1.6%

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 305,035.09 475,686.67 780,721.76 274,719.00 436,433.00 711,152.00 -8.9%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 14,036,034.19 7,039,920.90 21,075,955.09 14,671,101.00 6,703,614.00 21,374,715.00 1.4%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

 

  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 87,866.06 1,478,056.80 1,565,922.86 64,251.00 1,586,511.00 1,650,762.00 5.4%

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 913,380.82 552,572.77 1,465,953.59 804,394.00 516,635.00 1,321,029.00 -9.9%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 728,809.17 40,748.22 769,557.39 623,619.00 45,257.00 668,876.00 -13.1%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 1,117,812.67 349,871.54 1,467,684.21 1,213,122.00 334,103.00 1,547,225.00 5.4%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 403,417.87 271,486.30 674,904.17 463,345.00 210,145.00 673,490.00 -0.2%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 3,251,286.59 2,692,735.63 5,944,022.22 3,168,731.00 2,692,651.00 5,861,382.00 -1.4%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 

  STRS 3101-3102 1,973,146.61 2,506,180.45 4,479,327.06 2,402,075.00 2,634,932.00 5,037,007.00 12.5%

  PERS 3201-3202 442,898.55 482,865.54 925,764.09 559,991.00 623,712.00 1,183,703.00 27.9%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 446,601.74 348,455.58 795,057.32 479,294.00 365,555.00 844,849.00 6.3%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 3,722,268.20 2,580,671.53 6,302,939.73 4,189,603.00 2,599,529.00 6,789,132.00 7.7%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 8,673.28 4,877.59 13,550.87 8,984.00 4,768.00 13,752.00 1.5%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 373,338.02 244,064.58 617,402.60 475,428.00 250,919.00 726,347.00 17.6%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 240,305.10 133,134.35 373,439.45 462,517.00 108,898.00 571,415.00 53.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 43,591.21 42,075.24 85,666.45 31,315.00 35,290.00 66,605.00 -22.3%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7,250,822.71 6,342,324.86 13,593,147.57 8,609,207.00 6,623,603.00 15,232,810.00 12.1%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

 

  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 628.73 251,750.43 252,379.16 750.00 313,352.00 314,102.00 24.5%

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 35.45 3,832.80 3,868.25 40.00 0.00 40.00 -99.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 541,139.41 525,659.82 1,066,799.23 544,178.00 400,105.00 944,283.00 -11.5%

155



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 13 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 90,487.15 27,448.21 117,935.36 39,000.00 25,000.00 64,000.00 -45.7%

  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 632,290.74 808,691.26 1,440,982.00 583,968.00 738,457.00 1,322,425.00 -8.2%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 18,120.69 61,448.71 79,569.40 18,000.00 38,900.00 56,900.00 -28.5%

  Dues and Memberships 5300 21,757.73 23,281.00 45,038.73 25,500.00 20,500.00 46,000.00 2.1%

  Insurance 5400 - 5450 261,863.00 0.00 261,863.00 286,096.00 0.00 286,096.00 9.3%

  Operations and Housekeeping

   Services 5500 761,244.70 0.00 761,244.70 742,000.00 0.00 742,000.00 -2.5%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and 

   Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 251,276.87 342,003.44 593,280.31 346,150.00 227,081.00 573,231.00 -3.4%   

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 372.00 856.00 1,228.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Professional/Consulting Services and

   Operating Expenditures 5800 1,147,455.91 1,724,272.78 2,871,728.69 838,622.00 1,296,572.00 2,135,194.00 -25.6%

  Communications 5900 69,182.39 6,027.15 75,209.54 74,300.00 6,650.00 80,950.00 7.6%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER

  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 2,531,273.29 2,157,889.08 4,689,162.37 2,330,668.00 1,589,703.00 3,920,371.00 -16.4%

156



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 14 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

CAPITAL OUTLAY

 

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 230,479.00 230,479.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries

   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 99,665.87 41,280.89 140,946.76 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 -61.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 99,665.87 271,759.89 371,425.76 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 -85.2%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

 

  Tuition

    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict

     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments

      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments

      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments

      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

157



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 15 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

      All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Debt Service

      Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 250.41 250.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 14,720.18 5,091.38 19,811.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 14,720.18 5,341.79 20,061.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

 

   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (40,114.19) 40,114.19 0.00 (38,908.00) 38,908.00 0.00 0.0%

   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 (168,295.46) 0.00 (168,295.46) (186,160.00) 0.00 (186,160.00) 10.6%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (208,409.65) 40,114.19 (168,295.46) (225,068.00) 38,908.00 (186,160.00) 10.6%

 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 27,607,683.92 19,358,777.60 46,966,461.52 29,193,607.00 18,386,936.00 47,580,543.00 1.3%

158



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 16 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

 

    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 579,000.00 0.00 579,000.00 New

    From: Bond Interest and

          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 579,000.00 0.00 579,000.00 New 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

 

    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    To: State School Building Fund/

     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 5,603.68 0.00 5,603.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 124,000.00 0.00 124,000.00 124,150.00 0.00 124,150.00 0.1%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 129,603.68 0.00 129,603.68 124,150.00 0.00 124,150.00 -4.2%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

 

    State Apportionments

      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Proceeds

      Proceeds from Sale/Lease-

       Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of

       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Certificates

       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 81,504.03 0.00 81,504.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

159



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 17 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 81,504.03 0.00 81,504.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
 

  USES

     Transfers of Funds from

      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (6,109,307.14) 6,109,307.14 0.00 (6,531,620.00) 6,531,620.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (6,109,307.14) 6,109,307.14 0.00 (6,531,620.00) 6,531,620.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

  (a - b + c - d + e) (6,157,406.79) 6,109,307.14 (48,099.65) (6,076,770.00) 6,531,620.00 454,850.00 -1045.6%

160



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Function

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Function Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 29,690,751.07 178,485.00 29,869,236.07 31,288,948.00 172,744.00 31,461,692.00 5.3%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 716.32 911,198.58 911,914.90 0.00 923,798.00 923,798.00 1.3%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,246,296.51 5,399,728.49 6,646,025.00 1,254,000.00 4,594,003.00 5,848,003.00 -12.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,274,000.11 6,721,485.62 8,995,485.73 1,455,000.00 6,140,552.00 7,595,552.00 -15.6%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 33,211,764.01 13,210,897.69 46,422,661.70 33,997,948.00 11,831,097.00 45,829,045.00 -1.3%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 17,500,478.17 11,928,199.09 29,428,677.26 19,102,067.00 12,197,118.00 31,299,185.00 6.4%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 3,403,226.60 2,481,067.08 5,884,293.68 3,514,802.00 2,448,838.00 5,963,640.00 1.3%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 303,776.11 1,934,385.87 2,238,161.98 218,090.00 1,796,422.00 2,014,512.00 -10.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 527,023.48 527,023.48 0.00 416,754.00 416,754.00 -20.9%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 421,414.54 5.00 421,419.54 492,669.00 0.00 492,669.00 16.9%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 3,408,854.09 632,008.53 4,040,862.62 3,327,279.00 75,587.00 3,402,866.00 -15.8%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 2,555,214.23 1,850,746.76 4,405,960.99 2,538,700.00 1,452,217.00 3,990,917.00 -9.4%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 14,720.18 5,341.79 20,061.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 27,607,683.92 19,358,777.60 46,966,461.52 29,193,607.00 18,386,936.00 47,580,543.00 1.3%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 5,604,080.09 (6,147,879.91) (543,799.82) 4,804,341.00 (6,555,839.00) (1,751,498.00) 222.1%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 579,000.00 0.00 579,000.00 New

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 129,603.68 0.00 129,603.68 124,150.00 0.00 124,150.00 -4.2%

    2) Other Sources/Uses

        a) Sources 8930-8979 81,504.03 0.00 81,504.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 (6,109,307.14) 6,109,307.14 0.00 (6,531,620.00) 6,531,620.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (6,157,406.79) 6,109,307.14 (48,099.65) (6,076,770.00) 6,531,620.00 454,850.00 -1045.6%

161



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Function

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Function Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

    BALANCE (C + D4) (553,326.70) (38,572.77) (591,899.47) (1,272,429.00) (24,219.00) (1,296,648.00) 119.1%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 7,400,956.00 1,151,928.20 8,552,884.20 6,810,129.30 1,150,855.43 7,960,984.73 -6.9%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 7,400,956.00 1,151,928.20 8,552,884.20 6,810,129.30 1,150,855.43 7,960,984.73 -6.9%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 (37,500.00) 37,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 7,363,456.00 1,189,428.20 8,552,884.20 6,810,129.30 1,150,855.43 7,960,984.73 -6.9%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 6,810,129.30 1,150,855.43 7,960,984.73 5,537,700.30 1,126,636.43 6,664,336.73 -16.3%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance 

        a) Nonspendable

            Revolving Cash 9711 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%

            Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Prepaid Items 9713 43,477.60 0.00 43,477.60 43,477.60 0.00 43,477.60 0.0%

            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 1,150,855.43 1,150,855.43 0.00 1,126,636.43 1,126,636.43 -2.1%

        c) Committed

            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned

            Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 5,269,165.00 0.00 5,269,165.00 3,946,736.00 0.00 3,946,736.00 -25.1%

One-Time Program Equipment 0000 9780 300,000.00 300,000.00

18-19 Deficit Spending Proj. 0000 9780 1,272,429.00 1,272,429.00

19-20 Deficit Spending Proj. 0000 9780 482,594.00 482,594.00

20-21 Deficit Spending Proj. 0000 9780 1,584,142.00 1,584,142.00

21-22 Deficit Spending Proj. (63%) 0000 9780 1,080,000.00 1,080,000.00

21-22 Deficit Spending Proj. (32%) 1400 9780 550,000.00 550,000.00

1400 9780

One-Time Program Equipment 0000 9780 300,000.00 300,000.00

19-20 Deficit Spending Proj. 0000 9780 482,594.00 482,594.00

20-21 Deficit Spending Proj. 0000 9780 1,584,142.00 1,584,142.00

21-22 Deficit Spending Proj. (63%) 0000 9780 1,080,000.00 1,080,000.00

21-22 Deficit Spending Proj. (29%) 1400 9780 500,000.00 500,000.00

162



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Function

01 61127 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

  2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Function Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

             Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,412,900.00 0.00 1,412,900.00 1,434,200.00 0.00 1,434,200.00 1.5%

             Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 59,586.70 0.00 59,586.70 88,286.70 0.00 88,286.70 48.2%

163



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
01 61127 0000000

Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:39 PM

2017-18 2018-19

Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget

6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 473,353.70 473,353.70

6300 Lottery:  Instructional Materials 63,331.65 63,331.65

6500 Special Education 163,454.19 129,298.19

6512 Special Ed: Mental Health Services 2,093.72 2,093.72

7338 College Readiness Block Grant 59,336.92 59,336.92

8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RMA: Education Code Sectio 110,589.31 110,589.31

9010 Other Restricted Local 278,695.94 288,632.94

Total, Restricted Balance 1,150,855.43 1,126,636.43

164



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  10

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:28 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 4,549,939.00 4,567,248.00 0.4%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 11,821,368.00 12,578,266.00 6.4%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1.00 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 16,371,308.00 17,145,514.00 4.7%

B. EXPENDITURES

 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  

         Costs) 7400-7499 16,371,307.00 17,145,514.00 4.7%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 16,371,307.00 17,145,514.00 4.7%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 1.00 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

165



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  10

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:28 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) 1.00 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 1.00 New

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 1.00 New

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 1.00 New

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1.00 1.00 0.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 1.00 1.00 0.0%

        c) Committed

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

166



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  10

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 3 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:28 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

    1) Cash

        a) in County Treasury 9110 695,199.63

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 3,043,744.66

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 1.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 3,738,945.29

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 9.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 3,617,016.53

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 121,918.76

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 3,738,944.29

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30

    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 1.00

167



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  10

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 4 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:28 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

LCFF SOURCES

  LCFF Transfers

    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE

  Pass-Through Revenues from

   Federal Sources 8287 4,549,939.00 4,567,248.00 0.4%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 4,549,939.00 4,567,248.00 0.4%

OTHER STATE REVENUE  

  Other State Apportionments

    Special Education Master Plan
      Current Year 6500 8311 10,485,957.00 10,843,660.00 3.4%

      Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 362,017.00 New

   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Pass-Through Revenues from

     State Sources 8587 1,335,411.00 1,372,589.00 2.8%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 11,821,368.00 12,578,266.00 6.4%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

    Interest 8660 1.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      Pass-Through Revenues From

       Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Apportionments

      From Districts or Charter Schools 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      From County Offices 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      From JPAs 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1.00 0.00 -100.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 16,371,308.00 17,145,514.00 4.7%

168



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  10

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 5 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:28 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 5,885,350.00 5,939,837.00 0.9%

      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Special Education SELPA Transfers of 

     Apportionments

      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 10,485,957.00 10,843,660.00 3.4%

      To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 362,017.00 New

    All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 16,371,307.00 17,145,514.00 4.7%

 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 16,371,307.00 17,145,514.00 4.7%

169



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  10

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:28 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 4,549,939.00 4,567,248.00 0.4%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 11,821,368.00 12,578,266.00 6.4%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1.00 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 16,371,308.00 17,145,514.00 4.7%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  

  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 16,371,307.00 17,145,514.00 4.7%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 16,371,307.00 17,145,514.00 4.7%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 1.00 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

170



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  10

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:28 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) 1.00 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 1.00 New

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 1.00 New

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 1.00 New

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 1.00 1.00 0.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 1.00 1.00 0.0%

        c) Committed

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

171



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
01 61127 0000000

Form  10

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:28 PM

2017-18 2018-19

Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget

6500 Special Education 1.00 1.00

Total, Restricted Balance 1.00 1.00

172



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:29 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 178,636.63 225,612.00 26.3%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 809,297.21 740,144.00 -8.5%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,541,093.22 1,567,000.00 1.7%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,529,027.06 2,532,756.00 0.1%

B. EXPENDITURES

 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 365,846.13 385,452.00 5.4%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 965,051.52 957,715.00 -0.8%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 755,577.96 839,784.00 11.1%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 44,870.69 40,100.00 -10.6%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 236,734.16 218,735.00 -7.6%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  

         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 116,660.15 129,268.00 10.8%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,484,740.61 2,571,054.00 3.5%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 44,286.45 (38,298.00) -186.5%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

173



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:29 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) 44,286.45 (38,298.00) -186.5%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 81,370.25 125,656.70 54.4%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 81,370.25 125,656.70 54.4%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 81,370.25 125,656.70 54.4%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 125,656.70 87,358.70 -30.5%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 3,255.25 3,255.25 0.0%

        c) Committed

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments 9780 122,401.45 84,103.45 -31.3%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

174



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 3 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:29 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

    1) Cash

        a) in County Treasury 9110 160,249.78

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 2,500.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 156,542.08

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 319,291.86

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 62,353.13

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 116,660.15

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 14,621.88

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 193,635.16

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30

    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 125,656.70

175



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 4 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:29 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 62,250.63 65,000.00 4.4%

  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 116,386.00 160,612.00 38.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 178,636.63 225,612.00 26.3%

OTHER STATE REVENUE  

    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 2,629.41 0.00 -100.0%

    Child Development Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Pass-Through Revenues from

     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    State Preschool 6105 8590 565,370.00 714,630.00 26.4%

    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 241,297.80 25,514.00 -89.4%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 809,297.21 740,144.00 -8.5%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    Sales

      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 3,466.12 2,500.00 -27.9%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts

      Child Development Parent Fees 8673 1,520,132.41 1,548,500.00 1.9%

      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 17,494.69 16,000.00 -8.5%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,541,093.22 1,567,000.00 1.7%

TOTAL, REVENUES 2,529,027.06 2,532,756.00 0.1%

176



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 5 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:29 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

 

  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 364,469.17 379,559.00 4.1%

  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 1,376.96 5,893.00 328.0%

  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 365,846.13 385,452.00 5.4%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

 

  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 714,329.97 725,302.00 1.5%

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 42,538.58 27,787.00 -34.7%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 135,421.80 133,756.00 -1.2%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 72,761.17 70,870.00 -2.6%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 965,051.52 957,715.00 -0.8%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  

  

  STRS 3101-3102 65,385.41 75,226.00 15.1%

  PERS 3201-3202 117,844.36 159,891.00 35.7%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 82,016.75 84,500.00 3.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 427,436.32 457,358.00 7.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 670.33 682.00 1.7%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 33,520.26 36,024.00 7.5%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 17,639.53 15,176.00 -14.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 11,065.00 10,927.00 -1.2%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 755,577.96 839,784.00 11.1%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

 

  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 44,870.69 40,100.00 -10.6%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 44,870.69 40,100.00 -10.6%

177



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 6 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:29 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 2,679.24 0.00 -100.0%

  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 20,294.17 23,000.00 13.3%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 14,816.60 16,510.00 11.4%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 194,997.50 175,000.00 -10.3%

  Professional/Consulting Services and

   Operating Expenditures 5800 1,994.35 1,725.00 -13.5%

  Communications 5900 1,952.30 2,500.00 28.1%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 236,734.16 218,735.00 -7.6%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 116,660.15 129,268.00 10.8%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 116,660.15 129,268.00 10.8%

 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,484,740.61 2,571,054.00 3.5%

178



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 7 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:29 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

    From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

 

  SOURCES

 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of

       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Certificates

       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from

     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

179



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Function

01 61127 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:29 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 178,636.63 225,612.00 26.3%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 809,297.21 740,144.00 -8.5%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,541,093.22 1,567,000.00 1.7%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,529,027.06 2,532,756.00 0.1%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  

  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 1,791,193.57 1,858,461.00 3.8%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 1,759.95 7,668.00 335.7%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 495,741.28 485,223.00 -2.1%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 116,660.15 129,268.00 10.8%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 79,385.66 90,434.00 13.9%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,484,740.61 2,571,054.00 3.5%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 44,286.45 (38,298.00) -186.5%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

180



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Function

01 61127 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:29 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) 44,286.45 (38,298.00) -186.5%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 81,370.25 125,656.70 54.4%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 81,370.25 125,656.70 54.4%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 81,370.25 125,656.70 54.4%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 125,656.70 87,358.70 -30.5%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 3,255.25 3,255.25 0.0%

        c) Committed

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 122,401.45 84,103.45 -31.3%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

181



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
01 61127 0000000

Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  12:29 PM

2017-18 2018-19

Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget

9010 Other Restricted Local 3,255.25 3,255.25

Total, Restricted Balance 3,255.25 3,255.25

182



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:27 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 293,181.81 295,000.00 0.6%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 19,190.43 15,000.00 -21.8%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 752,616.35 750,500.00 -0.3%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,064,988.59 1,060,500.00 -0.4%

B. EXPENDITURES

 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 476,599.33 521,619.00 9.4%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 274,355.25 317,785.00 15.8%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 402,601.20 374,000.00 -7.1%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 (170,025.90) (150,000.00) -11.8%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 71,845.00 0.00 -100.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  

         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 51,635.31 56,892.00 10.2%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,107,010.19 1,120,296.00 1.2%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (42,021.60) (59,796.00) 42.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 5,603.68 0.00 -100.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 5,603.68 0.00 -100.0%

183



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:27 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) (36,417.92) (59,796.00) 64.2%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 105,908.22 69,490.30 -34.4%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 105,908.22 69,490.30 -34.4%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 105,908.22 69,490.30 -34.4%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 69,490.30 9,694.30 -86.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 4,724.38 0.00 -100.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 64,765.92 9,694.30 -85.0%

        c) Committed

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

184



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 3 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:27 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

    1) Cash

        a) in County Treasury 9110 35,602.02

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 1,000.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 103,697.44

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 4,724.38

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 145,023.84

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 23,898.23

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 51,635.31

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 75,533.54

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30

    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 69,490.30

185



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 4 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:27 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 293,181.81 295,000.00 0.6%

  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 293,181.81 295,000.00 0.6%

OTHER STATE REVENUE  

    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 19,190.43 15,000.00 -21.8%

  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 19,190.43 15,000.00 -21.8%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    Sales

      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Food Service Sales 8634 719,792.74 720,000.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 378.71 500.00 32.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts

      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 32,444.90 30,000.00 -7.5%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 752,616.35 750,500.00 -0.3%

TOTAL, REVENUES 1,064,988.59 1,060,500.00 -0.4%

186



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 5 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:27 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

 

  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 315,056.91 353,504.00 12.2%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 138,767.19 136,362.00 -1.7%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 17,949.98 26,753.00 49.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 4,825.25 5,000.00 3.6%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 476,599.33 521,619.00 9.4%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  

  

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 66,887.57 87,492.00 30.8%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 34,881.59 39,299.00 12.7%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 151,138.54 168,275.00 11.3%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 236.85 263.00 11.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 11,958.24 13,943.00 16.6%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 6,702.46 5,963.00 -11.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 2,550.00 2,550.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 274,355.25 317,785.00 15.8%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 20,527.43 24,000.00 16.9%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 2,500.00 New

  Food 4700 382,073.77 347,500.00 -9.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 402,601.20 374,000.00 -7.1%

187



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 6 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:27 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 366.00 1,000.00 173.2%

  Dues and Memberships 5300 120.38 1,000.00 730.7%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 15,375.37 13,000.00 -15.4%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 (196,225.50) (175,000.00) -10.8%

  Professional/Consulting Services and

   Operating Expenditures 5800 10,337.85 10,000.00 -3.3%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES (170,025.90) (150,000.00) -11.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 71,845.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 71,845.00 0.00 -100.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 51,635.31 56,892.00 10.2%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 51,635.31 56,892.00 10.2%

 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,107,010.19 1,120,296.00 1.2%

188



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 7 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:27 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

 

    From: General Fund 8916 5,603.68 0.00 -100.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 5,603.68 0.00 -100.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

 

  SOURCES

 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of

       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from

     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

  (a - b + c - d + e) 5,603.68 0.00 -100.0%

189



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:27 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 293,181.81 295,000.00 0.6%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 19,190.43 15,000.00 -21.8%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 752,616.35 750,500.00 -0.3%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,064,988.59 1,060,500.00 -0.4%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  

  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 1,055,374.88 1,063,404.00 0.8%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 51,635.31 56,892.00 10.2%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,107,010.19 1,120,296.00 1.2%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (42,021.60) (59,796.00) 42.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 5,603.68 0.00 -100.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 5,603.68 0.00 -100.0%

190



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:27 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) (36,417.92) (59,796.00) 64.2%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 105,908.22 69,490.30 -34.4%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 105,908.22 69,490.30 -34.4%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 105,908.22 69,490.30 -34.4%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 69,490.30 9,694.30 -86.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 4,724.38 0.00 -100.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 64,765.92 9,694.30 -85.0%

        c) Committed

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

191



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

01 61127 0000000
Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:27 PM

2017-18 2018-19

Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget

5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School B 64,765.92 9,694.30

Total, Restricted Balance 64,765.92 9,694.30

192



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:28 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 250,000.00 0.00 -100.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 10,929.75 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 260,929.75 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 21,982.96 0.00 -100.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 198,218.29 0.00 -100.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 13,580.41 0.00 -100.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  

         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 233,781.66 0.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 27,148.09 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 24,000.00 24,150.00 0.6%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 24,000.00 24,150.00 0.6%

193



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:28 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) 51,148.09 24,150.00 -52.8%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 21,809.55 55,800.51 155.9%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (17,157.13) 0.00 -100.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,652.42 55,800.51 1099.4%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,652.42 55,800.51 1099.4%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 55,800.51 79,950.51 43.3%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments 9780 55,800.51 79,950.51 43.3%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

194



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 3 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:28 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

    1) Cash

        a) in County Treasury 9110 17,952.80

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 38,192.87

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 56,145.67

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 345.16

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 345.16

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30

    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 55,800.51

195



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 4 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:28 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

LCFF SOURCES

  LCFF Transfers

    LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 250,000.00 0.00 -100.0%

    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 250,000.00 0.00 -100.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE  

  

  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

      Community Redevelopment Funds

       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales

      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 836.25 0.00 -100.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 10,093.50 0.00 -100.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 10,929.75 0.00 -100.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 260,929.75 0.00 -100.0%

196



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 5 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:28 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  

  

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 21,982.96 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 21,982.96 0.00 -100.0%

197



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 6 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:28 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 146,082.87 0.00 -100.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Professional/Consulting Services and

   Operating Expenditures 5800 52,135.42 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 198,218.29 0.00 -100.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 13,580.41 0.00 -100.0%

  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 13,580.41 0.00 -100.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 233,781.66 0.00 -100.0%

198



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 7 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:28 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 24,000.00 24,150.00 0.6%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 24,000.00 24,150.00 0.6%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

 

  SOURCES

 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of

       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from

     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

  (a - b + c - d + e) 24,000.00 24,150.00 0.6%

199



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:28 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 250,000.00 0.00 -100.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 10,929.75 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 260,929.75 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  

  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 233,781.66 0.00 -100.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 233,781.66 0.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 27,148.09 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 24,000.00 24,150.00 0.6%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 24,000.00 24,150.00 0.6%

200



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:28 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) 51,148.09 24,150.00 -52.8%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 21,809.55 55,800.51 155.9%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (17,157.13) 0.00 -100.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,652.42 55,800.51 1099.4%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,652.42 55,800.51 1099.4%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 55,800.51 79,950.51 43.3%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 55,800.51 79,950.51 43.3%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

201



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
01 61127 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:28 PM

2017-18 2018-19

Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

202



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:29 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 8,760.55 500.00 -94.3%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 8,760.55 500.00 -94.3%

B. EXPENDITURES

 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  

         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 8,760.55 500.00 -94.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 579,000.00 New

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 (579,000.00) New

203



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:29 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) 8,760.55 (578,500.00) -6703.5%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 764,861.84 773,622.39 1.1%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 764,861.84 773,622.39 1.1%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 764,861.84 773,622.39 1.1%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 773,622.39 195,122.39 -74.8%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments 9780 773,622.39 195,122.39 -74.8%

CTE & ROP Equipment 0000 9780 250,000.00

General Fund Program Assistance 0000 9780 523,622.39

CTE & ROP Equipment 0000 9780 195,000.00

Other 0000 9780 122.39

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

204



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 3 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:29 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

    1) Cash

        a) in County Treasury 9110 771,022.39

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 2,600.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 773,622.39

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30

    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 773,622.39

205



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 4 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:29 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    Sales

      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 8,760.55 500.00 -94.3%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 8,760.55 500.00 -94.3%

TOTAL, REVENUES 8,760.55 500.00 -94.3%

206



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 5 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:29 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

 

    From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

 

    To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 579,000.00 New

    To: State School Building Fund/

     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 579,000.00 New

OTHER SOURCES/USES

 

  SOURCES

 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of

       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from

     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

 

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 (579,000.00) New

207



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:29 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 8,760.55 500.00 -94.3%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 8,760.55 500.00 -94.3%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  

  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 8,760.55 500.00 -94.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 579,000.00 New

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 (579,000.00) New

208



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:29 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) 8,760.55 (578,500.00) -6703.5%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 764,861.84 773,622.39 1.1%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 764,861.84 773,622.39 1.1%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 764,861.84 773,622.39 1.1%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 773,622.39 195,122.39 -74.8%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 773,622.39 195,122.39 -74.8%

CTE & ROP Equipment 0000 9780 250,000.00

General Fund Program Assistance 0000 9780 523,622.39

CTE & ROP Equipment 0000 9780 195,000.00

Other 0000 9780 122.39

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

209



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
01 61127 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:29 PM

2017-18 2018-19

Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

210



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:40 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 439,138.31 100,000.00 -77.2%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 439,138.31 100,000.00 -77.2%

B. EXPENDITURES

 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 30,392.81 0.00 -100.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 144,179.21 125,900.00 -12.7%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 5,413,243.28 11,000,000.00 103.2%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  

         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,587,815.30 11,125,900.00 99.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (5,148,676.99) (11,025,900.00) 114.2%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

211



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:40 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) (5,148,676.99) (11,025,900.00) 114.2%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 32,616,338.27 27,259,848.78 -16.4%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (207,812.50) 0.00 -100.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 32,408,525.77 27,259,848.78 -15.9%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 32,408,525.77 27,259,848.78 -15.9%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 27,259,848.78 16,233,948.78 -40.4%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance 

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed  

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments 9780 27,259,848.78 16,233,948.78 -40.4%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

212



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:40 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

    1) Cash

        a) in County Treasury 9110 28,308,963.57

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 94,900.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 5,046.25

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 28,408,909.82

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 1,118,733.17

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 30,327.87

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 1,149,061.04

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30

    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 27,259,848.78

213



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:40 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Tax Relief Subventions

      Restricted Levies - Other 

        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Other Subventions/In-Lieu

         Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    County and District Taxes

      Other Restricted Levies

         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Community Redevelopment Funds

       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Penalties and Interest from

       Delinquent Non-LCFF 

       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales

      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 439,138.31 100,000.00 -77.2%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 439,138.31 100,000.00 -77.2%

TOTAL, REVENUES 439,138.31 100,000.00 -77.2%

214



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:40 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  

  

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 30,392.81 0.00 -100.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 30,392.81 0.00 -100.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

215



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:40 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

  Professional/Consulting Services and

   Operating Expenditures 5800 144,179.21 125,900.00 -12.7%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 144,179.21 125,900.00 -12.7%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 1,685.08 0.00 -100.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 5,367,084.06 11,000,000.00 105.0%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries

   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 (18,161.84) 0.00 -100.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 62,635.98 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,413,243.28 11,000,000.00 103.2%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Repayment of State School Building Fund 

     Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,587,815.30 11,125,900.00 99.1%

216



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 7 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:40 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

 

    To: State School Building Fund/

     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

217



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 8 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:40 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES

 

  SOURCES

 

    Proceeds

      Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Sale/Lease-

       Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources

      County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Transfers from Funds of

       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Certificates

       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from

     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS

 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

218



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:40 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 439,138.31 100,000.00 -77.2%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 439,138.31 100,000.00 -77.2%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  

  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 5,587,815.30 11,125,900.00 99.1%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,587,815.30 11,125,900.00 99.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (5,148,676.99) (11,025,900.00) 114.2%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

219



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:40 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) (5,148,676.99) (11,025,900.00) 114.2%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 32,616,338.27 27,259,848.78 -16.4%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (207,812.50) 0.00 -100.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 32,408,525.77 27,259,848.78 -15.9%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 32,408,525.77 27,259,848.78 -15.9%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 27,259,848.78 16,233,948.78 -40.4%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed    

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned    

             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 27,259,848.78 16,233,948.78 -40.4%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

220



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
01 61127 0000000

Form 21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  9:40 PM

2017-18 2018-19

Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

221



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:30 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 36,123.59 20,000.00 -44.6%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 36,123.59 20,000.00 -44.6%

B. EXPENDITURES

 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 144,994.59 120,000.00 -17.2%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  

         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 144,994.59 120,000.00 -17.2%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (108,871.00) (100,000.00) -8.1%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.0%

222



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:30 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) (8,871.00) 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 14,826.86 5,955.86 -59.8%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 14,826.86 5,955.86 -59.8%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 14,826.86 5,955.86 -59.8%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 5,955.86 5,955.86 0.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance 

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed  

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments 9780 5,955.86 5,955.86 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

223



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 3 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:30 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

    1) Cash

        a) in County Treasury 9110 26,428.73

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 1,812.12

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 28,240.85

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 22,284.99

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 22,284.99

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30

    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 5,955.86

224



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 4 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:30 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Tax Relief Subventions

      Restricted Levies - Other 

        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Other Subventions/In-Lieu

         Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    County and District Taxes

      Other Restricted Levies

         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Community Redevelopment Funds

       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Penalties and Interest from

       Delinquent Non-LCFF 

       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales

      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 51.67 0.00 -100.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts

      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 36,071.92 20,000.00 -44.6%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 36,123.59 20,000.00 -44.6%

TOTAL, REVENUES 36,123.59 20,000.00 -44.6%

225



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 5 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:30 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

 

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  

  

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

 

  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

226



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 6 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:30 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 144,990.04 120,000.00 -17.2%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Professional/Consulting Services and

   Operating Expenditures 5800 4.55 0.00 -100.0%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 144,994.59 120,000.00 -17.2%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries

   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 144,994.59 120,000.00 -17.2%

227



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 61127 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 7 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:30 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

 

    To: State School Building Fund/

     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

 

  SOURCES

 

    Proceeds

      Proceeds from Sale/Lease-

       Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of

       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Certificates

       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from

     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS

 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

  (a - b + c - d + e) 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.0%

228



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:30 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 36,123.59 20,000.00 -44.6%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 36,123.59 20,000.00 -44.6%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  

  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 4.55 0.00 -100.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 144,990.04 120,000.00 -17.2%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 144,994.59 120,000.00 -17.2%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (108,871.00) (100,000.00) -8.1%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.0%

229



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:30 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) (8,871.00) 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 14,826.86 5,955.86 -59.8%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 14,826.86 5,955.86 -59.8%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 14,826.86 5,955.86 -59.8%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 5,955.86 5,955.86 0.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed    

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned    

             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 5,955.86 5,955.86 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

230



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
01 61127 0000000

Form 25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:30 PM

2017-18 2018-19

Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

231



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:35 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 270.00 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 270.00 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  

         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 270.00 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

232



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:35 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) 270.00 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 270.00 New

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 270.00 New

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 270.00 New

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 270.00 270.00 0.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance 

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 270.00 270.00 0.0%

        c) Committed  

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

233



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 3 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:35 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

    1) Cash

        a) in County Treasury 9110 270.00

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 270.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30

    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 270.00

234



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 4 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:35 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Pass-Through Revenues from

     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

    Sales

      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 270.00 0.00 -100.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 270.00 0.00 -100.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 270.00 0.00 -100.0%

235



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 5 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:35 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  

  

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

236



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 6 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:35 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Professional/Consulting Services and

   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries

   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

237



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 7 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:35 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

 

  To: State School Building Fund/

    County School Facilities Fund

    From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

 

    To: State School Building Fund/

     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

238



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 8 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:35 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES

 

  SOURCES

 

    Proceeds

      Proceeds from Sale/Lease-

       Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of

       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Certificates

       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from

     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS

 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

239



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:35 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 270.00 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 270.00 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  

  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 270.00 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

240



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:35 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) 270.00 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 270.00 New

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 270.00 New

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 270.00 New

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 270.00 270.00 0.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 270.00 270.00 0.0%

        c) Committed    

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned    

             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

241



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
01 61127 0000000

Form 35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:35 PM

2017-18 2018-19

Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget

7710 State School Facilities Projects 270.00 270.00

Total, Restricted Balance 270.00 270.00

242



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:31 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 58,293.37 46,300.00 -20.6%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7,132,947.15 5,075,200.00 -28.8%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,191,240.52 5,121,500.00 -28.8%

B. EXPENDITURES

 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  

         Costs) 7400-7499 5,793,246.26 5,121,500.00 -11.6%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,793,246.26 5,121,500.00 -11.6%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 1,397,994.26 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

243



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:31 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) 1,397,994.26 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 5,432,253.60 6,830,247.86 25.7%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 5,432,253.60 6,830,247.86 25.7%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 5,432,253.60 6,830,247.86 25.7%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 6,830,247.86 6,830,247.86 0.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance 

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 6,830,247.86 6,830,247.86 0.0%

        c) Committed  

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  

             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

244



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 3 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:31 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

    1) Cash

        a) in County Treasury 9110 6,807,447.86

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 22,800.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 6,830,247.86

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30

    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 6,830,247.86

245



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 4 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:31 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Tax Relief Subventions

      Voted Indebtedness Levies

         Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 58,293.37 46,300.00 -20.6%

         Other Subventions/In-Lieu

         Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 58,293.37 46,300.00 -20.6%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    County and District Taxes

      Voted Indebtedness Levies

         Secured Roll 8611 6,760,455.59 4,798,000.00 -29.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8612 46,373.61 51,600.00 11.3%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8613 55,814.53 62,200.00 11.4%

         Supplemental Taxes 8614 214,270.26 139,600.00 -34.8%

      Penalties and Interest from

       Delinquent Non-LCFF 

       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 56,033.16 23,800.00 -57.5%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,132,947.15 5,075,200.00 -28.8%

TOTAL, REVENUES 7,191,240.52 5,121,500.00 -28.8%

246



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 5 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:31 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Debt Service

     Bond Redemptions 7433 3,560,000.00 3,010,000.00 -15.4%

     Bond Interest and Other Service

      Charges 7434 2,233,246.26 2,111,500.00 -5.5%

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 5,793,246.26 5,121,500.00 -11.6%

 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,793,246.26 5,121,500.00 -11.6%

247



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
01 61127 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 6 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:31 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

    To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

 

  SOURCES

 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of

       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES

    Transfers of Funds from

     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS

 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

248



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:31 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 58,293.37 46,300.00 -20.6%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7,132,947.15 5,075,200.00 -28.8%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,191,240.52 5,121,500.00 -28.8%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  

  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 5,793,246.26 5,121,500.00 -11.6%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,793,246.26 5,121,500.00 -11.6%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 1,397,994.26 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 

    1) Interfund Transfers

        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  

        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

249



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Function
01 61127 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:31 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

     BALANCE (C + D4) 1,397,994.26 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 

    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 5,432,253.60 6,830,247.86 25.7%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 5,432,253.60 6,830,247.86 25.7%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 5,432,253.60 6,830,247.86 25.7%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 6,830,247.86 6,830,247.86 0.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance

        a) Nonspendable

             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 6,830,247.86 6,830,247.86 0.0%

        c) Committed    

             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned    

             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

250



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
01 61127 0000000

Form 51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  1:31 PM

2017-18 2018-19

Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget

9010 Other Restricted Local 6,830,247.86 6,830,247.86

Total, Restricted Balance 6,830,247.86 6,830,247.86

251



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 01 61127 0000000

Form A

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  8:27 PM

     2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget2018-19 Budget

Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
Estimated P-2

ADA
Estimated

Annual ADA
Estimated

Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT

 1.  Total District Regular ADA

      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &

      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation

      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

      and Extended Year, and Community Day

      School (includes Necessary Small School

     ADA) 3,542.87 3,537.39 3,623.49 3,523.26 3,523.26 3,541.60

 2.  Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered

     Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA 

      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &

      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation

      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

      and Extended Year, and Community Day

      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

 3.  Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &

      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation

      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

      and Extended Year, and Community Day

      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

 4.  Total, District Regular ADA

      (Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 3,542.87 3,537.39 3,623.49 3,523.26 3,523.26 3,541.60

 5.  District Funded County Program ADA

      a.  County Community Schools 

      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 

      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI

      d.  Special Education Extended Year

      e.  Other County Operated Programs:

           Opportunity Schools and Full Day

           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary

           Schools

      f.  County School Tuition Fund 

           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA

           (Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 6.  TOTAL DISTRICT ADA

      (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 3,542.87 3,537.39 3,623.49 3,523.26 3,523.26 3,541.60

 7.  Adults in Correctional Facilities

 8.  Charter School ADA

      (Enter Charter School ADA using

      Tab C. Charter School ADA)

252



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
Schedule of Capital Assets

01 61127 0000000
Form ASSET

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: asset (Rev 01/27/2009) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  8:28 PM

Unaudited
 Balance

 July 1

Audit
Adjustments/
Restatements

 Audited
Balance
 July 1 Increases Decreases

Ending Balance
June 30

Governmental Activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated:

 Land 4,394,935.00 4,394,935.00 4,394,935.00

 Work in Progress 2,448,376.00 (190,091.00) 2,258,285.00 2,258,285.00

     Total capital assets not being depreciated 6,843,311.00 (190,091.00) 6,653,220.00 0.00 0.00 6,653,220.00

Capital assets being depreciated:

 Land Improvements 20,114,739.00 89,906.00 20,204,645.00 20,204,645.00

 Buildings 54,550,975.00 1,743,412.00 56,294,387.00 56,294,387.00

 Equipment 6,176,431.00 57,776.00 6,234,207.00 6,234,207.00

   Total capital assets being depreciated 80,842,145.00 1,891,094.00 82,733,239.00 0.00 0.00 82,733,239.00

 Accumulated Depreciation for:

 Land Improvements (5,052,879.00) (637,300.00) (5,690,179.00) (5,690,179.00)

 Buildings (23,233,738.00) (1,524,523.00) (24,758,261.00) (24,758,261.00)

 Equipment (5,080,022.00) (276,309.00) (5,356,331.00) (5,356,331.00)

 Total accumulated depreciation (33,366,639.00) (2,438,132.00) (35,804,771.00) 0.00 0.00 (35,804,771.00)

     Total capital assets being depreciated, net 47,475,506.00 (547,038.00) 46,928,468.00 0.00 0.00 46,928,468.00

Governmental activity capital assets, net 54,318,817.00 (737,129.00) 53,581,688.00 0.00 0.00 53,581,688.00

Business-Type Activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated:

 Land 0.00 0.00

 Work in Progress 0.00 0.00

     Total capital assets not being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital assets being depreciated:

 Land Improvements 0.00 0.00

 Buildings 0.00 0.00

 Equipment 0.00 0.00

   Total capital assets being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Accumulated Depreciation for:

 Land Improvements 0.00 0.00

 Buildings 0.00 0.00

 Equipment 0.00 0.00

 Total accumulated depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

     Total capital assets being depreciated, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Business-type activity capital assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The schedule will be completed during the year-end audit preparation process.

253



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
FEDERAL GRANT AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO DEFERRAL OF UNEARNED REVENUES

01 61127 0000000
Form CAT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cat (Rev 03/02/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:04 PM

FEDERAL PROGRAM NAME Title I SpEd IDEA SpEd Preschool SpEd Preschool SpEd Mental Health SpEd Mental Health
SpEd Early
Intervention

FEDERAL CATALOG NUMBER 94.01 84.027 84.173 84.027

RESOURCE CODE 3010 3310 3315 3320 3327 3345 3385

REVENUE OBJECT 8290 8181 8182 8182 8182 8182 8182

LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) SpEd Preschool

AWARD

  1. Prior Year Carryover

  2. a. Current Year Award 224,659.00 475,272.00 13,545.00 38,265.00 41,043.00 1,184.00 25,000.00

      b. Transferability (ESSA)

      c. Other Adjustments

      d. Adj Curr Yr Award

      (sum lines 2a, 2b, & 2c) 224,659.00 475,272.00 13,545.00 38,265.00 41,043.00 1,184.00 25,000.00

  3. Required Matching Funds/Other 

  4. Total Available Award

      (sum lines 1, 2d, & 3) 224,659.00 475,272.00 13,545.00 38,265.00 41,043.00 1,184.00 25,000.00

REVENUES

  5. Unearned Revenue Deferred from
      Prior Year

  6. Cash Received in Current Year 206,535.00 249,330.47 13,545.00 26,752.06 10,221.24 0.00 12,500.00

  7. Contributed Matching Funds

  8. Total Available (sum lines 5, 6, & 7) 206,535.00 249,330.47 13,545.00 26,752.06 10,221.24 0.00 12,500.00

EXPENDITURES

  9. Donor-Authorized Expenditures 224,659.00 475,272.00 13,545.00 38,265.00 41,043.00 1,184.00 25,000.00

10. Non Donor-Authorized 

      Expenditures 145,214.76 19,549.93 9.74 6,970.05 526.65 13,008.66

11. Total Expenditures (lines 9 & 10) 224,659.00 620,486.76 33,094.93 38,274.74 48,013.05 1,710.65 38,008.66

12. Amounts Included in

      Line 6 above for Prior

      Year Adjustments

13. Calculation of Unearned Revenue

      or A/P, & A/R amounts

      (line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12) (18,124.00) (225,941.53) 0.00 (11,512.94) (30,821.76) (1,184.00) (12,500.00)

      a. Unearned Revenue 

      b. Accounts Payable 

      c. Accounts Receivable 18,124.00 225,941.53 0.00 11,512.94 30,821.76 1,184.00 12,500.00

14. Unused Grant Award Calculation

      (line 4 minus line 9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15. If Carryover is allowed,

      enter line 14 amount here

16. Reconciliation of Revenue

      (line 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a

      minus line 13b plus line 13c) 224,659.00 475,272.00 13,545.00 38,265.00 41,043.00 1,184.00 25,000.00

254



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
FEDERAL GRANT AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO DEFERRAL OF UNEARNED REVENUES

01 61127 0000000
Form CAT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cat (Rev 03/02/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:04 PM

FEDERAL PROGRAM NAME

FEDERAL CATALOG NUMBER

RESOURCE CODE

REVENUE OBJECT

LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any)

AWARD

  1. Prior Year Carryover

  2. a. Current Year Award

      b. Transferability (ESSA)

      c. Other Adjustments

      d. Adj Curr Yr Award

      (sum lines 2a, 2b, & 2c)

  3. Required Matching Funds/Other 

  4. Total Available Award

      (sum lines 1, 2d, & 3)

REVENUES

  5. Unearned Revenue Deferred from
      Prior Year

  6. Cash Received in Current Year 

  7. Contributed Matching Funds

  8. Total Available (sum lines 5, 6, & 7)

EXPENDITURES

  9. Donor-Authorized Expenditures

10. Non Donor-Authorized 

      Expenditures

11. Total Expenditures (lines 9 & 10)

12. Amounts Included in

      Line 6 above for Prior

      Year Adjustments

13. Calculation of Unearned Revenue

      or A/P, & A/R amounts

      (line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12)

      a. Unearned Revenue 

      b. Accounts Payable 

      c. Accounts Receivable 

14. Unused Grant Award Calculation

      (line 4 minus line 9)

15. If Carryover is allowed,

      enter line 14 amount here

16. Reconciliation of Revenue

      (line 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a

      minus line 13b plus line 13c) 

SpEd Alternate
Dispute Resolution

Department of
Rehabilitation Title II Title III, Immigrant Title III, LEP TOTAL

3395 3410 4035 4201 4203

8182 8290 8290 8290 8290

26,250.18 15,350.38 154.93 782.40 4,388.00 46,925.89

15,823.00 79,174.00 52,562.00 69,860.00 1,036,387.00

0.00

0.00

15,823.00 79,174.00 52,562.00 0.00 69,860.00 1,036,387.00

0.00

42,073.18 94,524.38 52,716.93 782.40 74,248.00 1,083,312.89

26,250.18 154.93 782.40 4,388.00 31,575.51

15,823.00 25,061.33 50,331.00 46,805.00 656,904.10

0.00

42,073.18 25,061.33 50,485.93 782.40 51,193.00 688,479.61

0.00 29,420.31 6,766.94 782.40 55,260.64 911,198.29

185,279.79

0.00 29,420.31 6,766.94 782.40 55,260.64 1,096,478.08

0.00

42,073.18 (4,358.98) 43,718.99 0.00 (4,067.64) (222,718.68)

42,073.18 43,718.99 85,792.17

0.00

4,358.98 4,067.64 308,510.85

42,073.18 65,104.07 45,949.99 0.00 18,987.36 172,114.60

42,073.18 45,949.99 18,987.36 107,010.53

0.00 29,420.31 6,766.94 782.40 55,260.64 911,198.29

255



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
STATE GRANT AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO DEFERRAL OF UNEARNED REVENUES

01 61127 0000000
Form CAT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cat (Rev 05/14/2014) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:04 PM

STATE PROGRAM NAME SpEd WorkAbility SpEd Mental Health TOTAL

RESOURCE CODE 6520 6515

REVENUE OBJECT 8590 8590

LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any)

AWARD

  1. Prior Year Carryover 0.00

  2. a. Current Year Award 61,869.00 61,869.00

      b. Other Adjustments 0.00

      c. Adj Curr Yr Award 

      (sum lines 2a & 2b) 61,869.00 0.00 61,869.00

  3. Required Matching Funds/Other 0.00

  4. Total Available Award

      (sum lines 1, 2c, & 3) 61,869.00 0.00 61,869.00

REVENUES

  5. Unearned Revenue Deferred from
      Prior Year 349.00 349.00

  6. Cash Received in Current Year 46,135.00 46,135.00

  7. Contributed Matching Funds 0.00

  8. Total Available (sum lines 5, 6, & 7) 46,135.00 349.00 46,484.00

EXPENDITURES

  9. Donor-Authorized Expenditures 61,869.00 61,869.00

10. Non Donor-Authorized 

      Expenditures 39,890.88 39,890.88

11. Total Expenditures (lines 9 & 10) 101,759.88 0.00 101,759.88

12. Amounts Included in Line 6 above

      for Prior Year Adjustments 0.00

13. Calculation of Unearned Revenue

      or A/P, & A/R amounts

      (line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12) (15,734.00) 349.00 (15,385.00)

      a. Unearned Revenue 349.00 349.00

      b. Accounts Payable 0.00

      c. Accounts Receivable 15,734.00 15,734.00

14. Unused Grant Award Calculation

      (line 4 minus line 9) 0.00 0.00 0.00

15. If Carryover is allowed,

      enter line 14 amount here 349.00 349.00

16. Reconciliation of Revenue

      (line 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a

      minus line 13b plus line 13c) 61,869.00 0.00 61,869.00

256



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
LOCAL GRANT AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO DEFERRAL OF UNEARNED REVENUES

01 61127 0000000
Form CAT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cat (Rev 05/14/2014) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:04 PM

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME TOTAL

RESOURCE CODE

REVENUE OBJECT

LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any)

AWARD

1. Prior Year Carryover 0.00

 2. a. Current Year Award 0.00

b. Other Adjustments 0.00

c. Adj Curr Yr Award

 (sum lines 2a & 2b) 0.00 0.00

3. Required Matching Funds/Other 0.00

4. Total Available Award

(sum lines 1, 2c, & 3) 0.00 0.00

REVENUES

5. Unearned Revenue Deferred from
Prior Year 0.00

6. Cash Received in Current Year 0.00

7. Contributed Matching Funds 0.00

8. Total Available (sum lines 5, 6, & 7) 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

9. Donor-Authorized Expenditures 0.00

10. Non Donor-Authorized

Expenditures 0.00

11. Total Expenditures (lines 9 & 10) 0.00 0.00

12. Amounts Included in Line 6 above

for Prior Year Adjustments 0.00

13. Calculation of Unearned Revenue

or A/P, & A/R amounts

(line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12) 0.00 0.00

a. Unearned Revenue 0.00

b. Accounts Payable 0.00

c. Accounts Receivable 0.00

14. Unused Grant Award Calculation

(line 4 minus line 9) 0.00 0.00

15. If Carryover is allowed,

enter line 14 amount here 0.00

16. Reconciliation of Revenue

(line 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a

minus line 13b plus line 13c) 0.00 0.00

257



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
FEDERAL AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES

01 61127 0000000
Form CAT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cat (Rev 06/08/2009) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:04 PM

FEDERAL PROGRAM NAME TOTAL

FEDERAL CATALOG NUMBER

RESOURCE CODE

REVENUE OBJECT

LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any)

AWARD

1. Prior Year Restricted

Ending Balance 0.00

 2. a. Current Year Award 0.00

b. Other Adjustments 0.00

c. Adj Curr Yr Award

 (sum lines 2a & 2b) 0.00 0.00

3. Required Matching Funds/Other 0.00

4. Total Available Award

(sum lines 1, 2c, & 3) 0.00 0.00

REVENUES

5. Cash Received in Current Year 0.00

6. Amounts Included in Line 5 for

Prior Year Adjustments 0.00

 7. a. Accounts Receivable

 (line 2c minus lines 5 & 6) 0.00 0.00

b. Noncurrent Accounts Receivable 0.00

c. Current Accounts Receivable

(line 7a minus line 7b) 0.00 0.00

8. Contributed Matching Funds 0.00

9. Total Available

(sum lines 5, 7c, & 8) 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

10. Donor-Authorized Expenditures 0.00

11. Non Donor-Authorized

Expenditures 0.00

12. Total Expenditures

(line 10 plus line 11) 0.00 0.00

RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE

13. Current Year

(line 4 minus line 10) 0.00 0.00

258



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
STATE AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES

01 61127 0000000
Form CAT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cat (Rev 06/10/2014) Page 1 Printed:   9/5/2018   10:04 PM

STATE PROGRAM NAME
Prop. 39 Clean

Energy
Educator

Effectiveness Lottery CPT-I-80/880 SpEd Master Plan
SpEd North Region

SELPA SpEd Mental Health

RESOURCE CODE 6230 6264 6300 6382 6500 6502 6512

REVENUE OBJECT 8590 8590 8560 8677 Various 8311 8590

LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any)

AWARD

  1. Prior Year Restricted

          Ending Balance 41,140.20 184,020.10 29,533.90 (187.78) (761.97) 230,701.75

  2. a. Current Year Award 681,150.00 217,573.49 16,874.21 2,285,053.01 462,786.94 217,326.00

      b. Other Adjustments 119,803.00 (13,535.31)

      c. Adj Curr Yr Award 

         (sum lines 2a & 2b) 681,150.00 0.00 217,573.49 16,874.21 2,404,856.01 449,251.63 217,326.00

  3. Required Matching Funds/Other 0.00 0.00 4,157,092.33 0.00

  4. Total Available Award

      (sum lines 1, 2c, & 3) 722,290.20 184,020.10 247,107.39 16,686.43 6,561,186.37 679,953.38 217,326.00

REVENUES

  5. Cash Received in Current Year 681,150.00 141,905.49 11,349.51 2,284,403.00 449,251.63 161,230.00

  6. Amounts Included in Line 5 for 

      Prior Year Adjustments

  7. a. Accounts Receivable

         (line 2c minus lines 5 & 6) 0.00 0.00 75,668.00 5,524.70 120,453.01 0.00 56,096.00

      b. Noncurrent Accounts Receivable 

      c. Current Accounts Receivable

          (line 7a minus line 7b) 0.00 0.00 75,668.00 5,524.70 120,453.01 0.00 56,096.00

  8. Contributed Matching Funds

  9. Total Available 

      (sum lines 5, 7c, & 8) 681,150.00 0.00 217,573.49 16,874.21 2,404,856.01 449,251.63 217,326.00

EXPENDITURES

10. Donor-Authorized Expenditures 248,936.50 184,020.10 183,775.74 16,686.43 6,561,186.37 516,499.19 215,232.28

11. Non Donor-Authorized

      Expenditures

12. Total Expenditures

      (line 10 plus line 11) 248,936.50 184,020.10 183,775.74 16,686.43 6,561,186.37 516,499.19 215,232.28

RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE

13. Current Year

      (line 4 minus line 10) 473,353.70 0.00 63,331.65 0.00 0.00 163,454.19 2,093.72

259



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
STATE AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES

01 61127 0000000
Form CAT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cat (Rev 06/10/2014) Page 2 Printed:   9/5/2018   10:04 PM

STATE PROGRAM NAME

RESOURCE CODE

REVENUE OBJECT

LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any)

AWARD

1. Prior Year Restricted

     Ending Balance 

 2. a. Current Year Award

b. Other Adjustments

c. Adj Curr Yr Award

(sum lines 2a & 2b)

3. Required Matching Funds/Other

4. Total Available Award

(sum lines 1, 2c, & 3)

REVENUES

5. Cash Received in Current Year

6. Amounts Included in Line 5 for

Prior Year Adjustments

 7. a. Accounts Receivable

 (line 2c minus lines 5 & 6)

b. Noncurrent Accounts Receivable

c. Current Accounts Receivable

(line 7a minus line 7b)

8. Contributed Matching Funds

9. Total Available

(sum lines 5, 7c, & 8)

EXPENDITURES

10. Donor-Authorized Expenditures

11. Non Donor-Authorized

Expenditures

12. Total Expenditures

(line 10 plus line 11)

RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE

13. Current Year

(line 4 minus line 10)

College Readiness
Block Grant

STRS On-Behalf
Pension TOTAL

7338 7690

8590 8590

75,000.00 559,446.20

1,612,852.00 5,493,615.65

106,267.69

0.00 1,612,852.00 5,599,883.34

4,157,092.33

75,000.00 1,612,852.00 10,316,421.87

1,612,852.00 5,342,141.63

0.00

0.00 0.00 257,741.71

0.00

0.00 0.00 257,741.71

0.00

0.00 1,612,852.00 5,599,883.34

15,663.08 1,612,852.00 9,554,851.69

0.00

15,663.08 1,612,852.00 9,554,851.69

59,336.92 0.00 761,570.18

260



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
LOCAL AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES

01 61127 0000000
Form CAT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cat (Rev 06/10/2014) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:04 PM

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME
Albany Education

Foundation
Ongoing & Major

Maintenance
Associated Student

Body Parent Club Albany Music Fund School Care
Site

Funds/Donations

RESOURCE CODE 9003 8150 9005 9006 9008 9011 9020

REVENUE OBJECT 8699 8980 8699 8699 8699 8699 8699

LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any)

AWARD

1. Prior Year Restricted

     Ending Balance 5,020.91 62,515.67 12.75 1,128.42 1,193.66 92,598.63

 2. a. Current Year Award 2,914.90 62,483.65 86,407.87 20,201.48 274,340.00 70,565.41

b. Other Adjustments

c. Adj Curr Yr Award

(sum lines 2a & 2b) 2,914.90 0.00 62,483.65 86,407.87 20,201.48 274,340.00 70,565.41

3. Required Matching Funds/Other 1,535,000.00

4. Total Available Award

(sum lines 1, 2c, & 3) 7,935.81 1,597,515.67 62,496.40 87,536.29 20,201.48 275,533.66 163,164.04

REVENUES

5. Cash Received in Current Year 2,914.90 57,945.74 79,049.39 19,641.13 212,348.94 70,565.41

6. Amounts Included in Line 5 for

Prior Year Adjustments

 7. a. Accounts Receivable

 (line 2c minus lines 5 & 6) 0.00 0.00 4,537.91 7,358.48 560.35 61,991.06 0.00

b. Noncurrent Accounts

Receivable

c. Current Accounts Receivable

(line 7a minus line 7b) 0.00 0.00 4,537.91 7,358.48 560.35 61,991.06 0.00

8. Contributed Matching Funds

9. Total Available

(sum lines 5, 7c, & 8) 2,914.90 0.00 62,483.65 86,407.87 20,201.48 274,340.00 70,565.41

EXPENDITURES

10. Donor-Authorized Expenditures 3,833.89 1,486,926.36 56,620.82 82,374.06 20,201.48 271,029.96 84,508.76

11. Non Donor-Authorized

Expenditures

12. Total Expenditures

(line 10 plus line 11) 3,833.89 1,486,926.36 56,620.82 82,374.06 20,201.48 271,029.96 84,508.76

RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE

13. Current Year

(line 4 minus line 10) 4,101.92 110,589.31 5,875.58 5,162.23 0.00 4,503.70 78,655.28

261



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
LOCAL AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES

01 61127 0000000
Form CAT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cat (Rev 06/10/2014) Page 2 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:04 PM

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME

RESOURCE CODE

REVENUE OBJECT

LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any)

AWARD

  1. Prior Year Restricted

          Ending Balance 

  2. a. Current Year Award

      b. Other Adjustments

      c. Adj Curr Yr Award

          (sum lines 2a & 2b)

  3. Required Matching Funds/Other

  4. Total Available Award

      (sum lines 1, 2c, & 3)

REVENUES

  5. Cash Received in Current Year

  6. Amounts Included in Line 5 for

      Prior Year Adjustments

  7. a. Accounts Receivable

         (line 2c minus lines 5 & 6) 

      b. Noncurrent Accounts 

          Receivable

      c. Current Accounts Receivable

          (line 7a minus line 7b)

  8. Contributed Matching Funds

  9. Total Available 

      (sum lines 5, 7c, & 8)

EXPENDITURES

10. Donor-Authorized Expenditures

11. Non Donor-Authorized

      Expenditures

12. Total Expenditures

      (line 10 plus line 11)

RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE

13. Current Year

      (line 4 minus line 10)

AHS Athletic
Donations AHS Athletics AMS Athletics PTA Giving

Parcel Tax 2009-
Measure J

Parcel Tax 2014 -
Measure LL

Erna Seeger
Scholarship

9021 9022 9023 9025 9035 9037 9045

8699 8699 8699 8699 8621 8621

60,778.20 25,188.59 29,564.68 200,611.00 144,236.14 6,931.28

71,284.69 15,282.46 4,487,097.95 1,461,585.40

71,284.69 0.00 0.00 15,282.46 4,487,097.95 1,461,585.40 0.00

71,284.69 60,778.20 25,188.59 44,847.14 4,687,708.95 1,605,821.54 6,931.28

47,951.04 15,262.46 4,281,897.95 1,395,785.40

23,333.65 0.00 0.00 20.00 205,200.00 65,800.00 0.00

23,333.65 0.00 0.00 20.00 205,200.00 65,800.00 0.00

71,284.69 0.00 0.00 15,282.46 4,487,097.95 1,461,585.40 0.00

71,284.69 28,592.61 27,552.01 4,628,250.29 1,566,685.63

71,284.69 28,592.61 0.00 27,552.01 4,628,250.29 1,566,685.63 0.00

0.00 32,185.59 25,188.59 17,295.13 59,458.66 39,135.91 6,931.28

262



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
LOCAL AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES

01 61127 0000000
Form CAT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cat (Rev 06/10/2014) Page 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:04 PM

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME

RESOURCE CODE

REVENUE OBJECT

LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any)

AWARD

1. Prior Year Restricted

     Ending Balance 

 2. a. Current Year Award

b. Other Adjustments

c. Adj Curr Yr Award

(sum lines 2a & 2b)

3. Required Matching Funds/Other

4. Total Available Award

(sum lines 1, 2c, & 3)

REVENUES

5. Cash Received in Current Year

6. Amounts Included in Line 5 for

Prior Year Adjustments

 7. a. Accounts Receivable

 (line 2c minus lines 5 & 6) 

b. Noncurrent Accounts

Receivable

c. Current Accounts Receivable

(line 7a minus line 7b)

8. Contributed Matching Funds

9. Total Available

(sum lines 5, 7c, & 8)

EXPENDITURES

10. Donor-Authorized Expenditures

11. Non Donor-Authorized

Expenditures

12. Total Expenditures

(line 10 plus line 11)

RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE

13. Current Year

(line 4 minus line 10)

Terry Corpuz
Scholarship

Berkeley Mental
Health Transportation TOTAL

9046 9050 9230

202.07 629,982.00

64,192.00 8,055.65 6,624,411.46

0.00

0.00 64,192.00 8,055.65 6,624,411.46

205,579.74 1,740,579.74

202.07 64,192.00 213,635.39 8,994,973.20

56,349.67 6,239,712.03

0.00

0.00 7,842.33 8,055.65 384,699.43

0.00

0.00 7,842.33 8,055.65 384,699.43

0.00

0.00 64,192.00 8,055.65 6,624,411.46

64,192.00 213,635.39 8,605,687.95

0.00

0.00 64,192.00 213,635.39 8,605,687.95

202.07 0.00 0.00 389,285.25

263



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

01 61127 0000000
Form CEA

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cea (Rev 03/02/2018) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:05 PM

PART I  -  CURRENT
EXPENSE FORMULA

Total Expense
for Year

(1)
EDP
No.

Reductions
(See Note 1)

(2)
EDP
No.

Current Expense
of Education
(Col 1 - Col 2)

(3)
EDP
No.

Reductions
(Extracted)

(See Note 2)
(4a)

Reductions
(Overrides)*
(See Note 2)

(4b)
EDP
No.

Current Expense-
Part II

(Col 3 - Col 4)
(5)

EDP
No.

1000 - Certificated
Salaries 21,075,955.09 301 30,655.20 303 21,045,299.89 305 300,152.92 307 20,745,146.97 309

2000 - Classified Salaries 5,944,022.22 311 387,008.32 313 5,557,013.90 315 134,129.87 317 5,422,884.03 319

3000 - Employee Benefits 13,593,147.57 321 457,361.46 323 13,135,786.11 325 151,379.92 327 12,984,406.19 329

4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (6500) 1,440,982.00 331 4,882.75 333 1,436,099.25 335 415,976.28 337 1,020,122.97 339

5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 4,520,866.91 341 11,533.89 343 4,509,333.02 345 666,153.67 347 3,843,179.35 349

TOTAL 45,683,532.17 365 TOTAL 44,015,739.51 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services 

     (Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in 

 Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not

 incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.

* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the 

values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object
EDP
No.

1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1100 16,394,169.29 375

2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2100 1,553,451.20 380

3. STRS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3101 & 3102 3,472,233.19 382

4. PERS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3201 & 3202 345,079.10 383

5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3301 & 3302 409,463.00 384

6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)

(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and

 Annuity Plans). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3401 & 3402 4,593,689.52 385

7. Unemployment Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3501 & 3502 9,051.95 390

8. Workers' Compensation Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3601 & 3602 391,807.57 392

9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3751 & 3752 0.00

10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3901 & 3902 61,713.04 393

11. SUBTOTAL  Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,230,657.86 395

12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

 Benefits deducted in Column 2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17,014.00

13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and

 Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.00 396

b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and

 Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)*. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 396

14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,213,643.86 397

15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom

Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369)  Line 15 must

equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%

 for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 61.83%

16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions

 of EC 41374. (If exempt, enter 'X') . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . 

PART III: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374.
A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374.

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55.00%

2. Percentage spent by this district (Part II, Line 15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 61.83%

3. Percentage below the minimum (Part III, Line 1 minus Line 2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.00%

4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part I, EDP 369). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 44,015,739.51

5. Deficiency Amount (Part III, Line 3 times Line 4)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.00

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part I, Column 4b (required)

264



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

01 61127 0000000
Form CEA

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cea (Rev 03/02/2018) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:05 PM

265



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities
01 61127 0000000

Form DEBT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: debt (Rev 02/22/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  8/31/2018  8:47 PM

Unaudited
 Balance

 July 1

Audit
Adjustments/
Restatements

 Audited
Balance
 July 1 Increases Decreases

Ending Balance
June 30

Amounts Due Within
One Year

Governmental Activities:

 General Obligation Bonds Payable 71,060,954.00 (4,692,639.00) 66,368,315.00 3,560,000.00 62,808,315.00

 State School Building Loans Payable 0.00 0.00

 Certificates of Participation Payable 0.00 0.00

 Capital Leases Payable 0.00 81,504.00 19,812.00 61,692.00

 Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00

 Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00

 Net Pension Liability 35,557,779.00 8,003,603.00 43,561,382.00 43,561,382.00

 Total/Net OPEB Liability 3,843,598.00 753,107.00 4,596,705.00 4,596,705.00

 Compensated Absences Payable 321,474.00 (321,474.00) 0.00 0.00

 Governmental activities long-term liabilities 110,783,805.00 3,742,597.00 114,526,402.00 81,504.00 3,579,812.00 111,028,094.00 0.00

Business-Type Activities:

 General Obligation Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00

 State School Building Loans Payable 0.00 0.00

 Certificates of Participation Payable 0.00 0.00

 Capital Leases Payable 0.00 0.00

 Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00

 Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00

 Net Pension Liability 0.00 0.00

 Total/Net OPEB Liability 0.00 0.00

 Compensated Absences Payable 0.00 0.00

 Business-type activities long-term liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The schedule will be completed during the year-end audit preparation process.

266



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
01 61127 0000000

Form ESMOE

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:06 PM

Funds 01, 09, and 62

Section I - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects

2017-18
Expenditures

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 47,096,065.20

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE

(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 1,058,469.42

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:

(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services All 5000-5999 1000-7999 421,419.54

2. Capital Outlay
All except
7100-7199

All except
5000-5999 6000-6999 371,425.76

3. Debt Service All 9100

5400-5450,
5800, 7430-

7439 20,061.97

4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00

5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 129,603.68

9100 7699

6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00

7. Nonagency 7100-7199

All except
5000-5999,
9000-9999 1000-7999 46,927.59

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster

Manually entered. Must not include
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or

D2.

10. Total state and local expenditures not  

allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9) 989,438.54

1000-7143,

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439

1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All

minus
8000-8699 42,021.60

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities
Manually entered. Must not include

expenditures in lines A or D1.

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE

(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 45,090,178.84

267



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
01 61127 0000000

Form ESMOE

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:06 PM

Section II - Expenditures Per ADA

2017-18
Annual ADA/

Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9)

3,537.39

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 12,746.74

Section III - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

43,488,525.65 12,075.22
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)  43,488,525.65 12,075.22

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 39,139,673.09 10,867.70

C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line II.B) 45,090,178.84 12,746.74

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)

(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00

E. MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero

(Line D divided by Line B)

(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2019-20 may

be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

268



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
01 61127 0000000

Form ESMOE

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:06 PM

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section III, Line A.1)

Description of Adjustments
Total

Expenditures
Expenditures

Per ADA

Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

269



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2017-18

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
01 61127 0000000

Form GANN

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/09/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:07 PM

2017-18
Calculations

2018-19
Calculations

Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/

Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2016-17 Actual 2017-18 Actual

(2016-17 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA

are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)

1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 24,517,276.82 24,517,276.82 24,870,307.71

2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 3,621.43 3,621.43 3,542.87

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2016-17 Adjustments to 2017-18

3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases

5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases

6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT

(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 0.00 0.00

7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA

(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and 

other transfers, and only if adjustments to the 

appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above)

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2017-18 P2 Report 2018-19 P2 Estimate

(2017-18 data should tie to Principal Apportionment

Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)

1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 3,542.87 3,542.87 3,523.26 3,523.26

2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 3,542.87 3,523.26

C. LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE AID RECEIVED 2017-18 Actual 2018-19 Budget

TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 37,048.96 37,048.96 36,253.00 36,253.00

2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 365.80 365.80 40.00 40.00

4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 5,407,888.00 5,407,888.00 5,354,272.00 5,354,272.00

5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 254,171.43 254,171.43 342,671.00 342,671.00

6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) (25,028.43) (25,028.43) (48,665.00) (48,665.00)

7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 341,214.51 341,214.51 301,781.00 301,781.00

8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 4,479,170.53 4,479,170.53 3,977,689.00 3,977,689.00

9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 5,948,683.35 5,948,683.35 6,075,161.00 6,075,161.00

13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF

Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15. Transfers to Charter Schools 

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)

16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

(Lines C1 through C15) 16,443,514.15 0.00 16,443,514.15 16,039,202.00 0.00 16,039,202.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption 

Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES

(Lines C16 plus C17) 16,443,514.15 0.00 16,443,514.15 16,039,202.00 0.00 16,039,202.00

270



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2017-18

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
01 61127 0000000

Form GANN

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/09/2018) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:07 PM

2017-18
Calculations

2018-19
Calculations

Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/

Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS

19. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)

384,379.08 392,296.00

OTHER EXCLUSIONS

20. Americans with Disabilities Act

21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation 

Costs 

22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates

23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 384,379.08 392,296.00

STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 19,499,244.00 19,499,244.00 21,324,907.00 21,324,907.00

25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) (53,323.73) (53,323.73) 0.00 0.00

26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED

(Lines C24 plus C25) 19,445,920.27 0.00 19,445,920.27 21,324,907.00 0.00 21,324,907.00

DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION

27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 46,422,661.70 46,422,661.70 45,829,045.00 45,829,045.00

28. Total Interest and Return on Investments 

(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 129,287.08 129,287.08 105,000.00 105,000.00

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2017-18 Actual 2018-19 Budget

D. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 24,517,276.82 24,870,307.71

2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0369 1.0367

3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided 

by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.9783 0.9945

4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 24,870,307.71 25,641,241.24

APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT

5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 16,443,514.15 16,039,202.00

6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation

a. Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of  

$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero) 425,144.40 422,791.20

b. Maximum State Aid in Local Limit 

(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23; 

but not less than zero) 8,811,172.64 9,994,335.24

c. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit

(Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 8,811,172.64 9,994,335.24

7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes

a. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by 

[Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5 plus D6c]) 70,530.71 59,783.02

b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 16,514,044.86 16,098,985.02

8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a, 

or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero) 8,740,641.93 9,934,552.22

9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit

a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 16,514,044.86

b. State Subventions (Line D8) 8,740,641.93

c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 384,379.08

d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT

(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9c) 24,870,307.71

271



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2017-18

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
01 61127 0000000

Form GANN

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/09/2018) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:07 PM

2017-18
Calculations

2018-19
Calculations

Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/

Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per 

Government Code Section 7902.1

(Line D9d minus D4; if negative, then zero) 0.00

If not zero report amount to:

Michael Cohen, Director

State Department of Finance

Attention: School Gann Limits

State Capitol, Room 1145

Sacramento, CA 95814

Summary 2017-18 Actual 2018-19 Budget

11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit

(Lines D4 plus D10) 24,870,307.71 25,641,241.24

12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit

(Line D9d) 24,870,307.71

*  Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.

Jackie Kim (510)558-3751

Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number

272



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
01 61127 0000000

Form ICR

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:08 PM

     Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

     California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 

     costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 

     calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

     using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

     occupied by general administration.

     A.     Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 

              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

                    (Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 1,845,504.03

              2.   Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll

                    a.   Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

                          contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 72,120.00

                    b.   If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

                          administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

Interim CBO

     B.     Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities 

              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

                    (Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 38,394,181.40

 

     C.     Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

              (Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part III, Lines A5 and A6) 4.99%
 

     Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

     When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition

     to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal

     or mass" separation costs. 

     Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 

     policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 

     may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation

     costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 

     these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

     Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their

     employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 

     Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 

     programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 

     administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

     A.     Normal Separation Costs (optional)

              Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 

              were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 

              rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part III from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

              Retain supporting documentation.

     B.     Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

              Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 

              unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 

              moved in Part III from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

273



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
01 61127 0000000

Form ICR

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:08 PM

     Part III - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)

     A.     Indirect Costs

              1.    Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

                     (Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 1,751,225.46

              2.    Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

                     (Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 1,023,564.25
              3.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)

0.00
              4.    Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

0.00

              5.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 204,838.69

              6.    Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

                     (Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 0.00

              7.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

                     a.   Plus:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00

                     b.   Less:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00

              8.    Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 2,979,628.40

              9.    Carry-Forward Adjustment  (Part IV, Line F) (98,887.91)

            10.    Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 2,880,740.49

     B.     Base Costs

              1.    Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 29,373,787.61

              2.    Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 5,884,293.68

              3.    Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 2,222,603.02

              4.    Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 527,023.48

              5.    Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 421,419.54

              6.    Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
              7.    Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
                     minus Part III, Line A4) 1,307,813.12
              8.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
                     objects 5000-5999, minus Part III, Line A3) 0.00

              9.    Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

                     (Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,

                     resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 126,555.25

            10.    Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

                     (Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals

                     except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00

            11.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A5) 3,900,145.15

            12.    Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

                     (Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A6) 0.00

            13.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

                     a.   Less:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00

                     b.   Plus:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00

            14.    Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00

            15.    Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 2,368,080.46

            16.    Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 983,529.88

            17.    Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00

            18.    Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 47,115,251.19

     C.    Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 

             (For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)

             (Line A8 divided by Line B18) 6.32%

     D.    Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 

             (For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2019-20 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

             (Line A10 divided by Line B18) 6.11%

274



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
01 61127 0000000

Form ICR

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:08 PM

     Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

     The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 

     cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 

     the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 

     approved rate was based.

     Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 

     use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,

     or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

     the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

     A.     Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part III, Line A8) 2,979,628.40

     B.     Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

              1.    Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year (195,133.61)

              2.    Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any (414,489.41)

     C.     Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

              1.    Under-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect

                     cost rate (5.45%) times Part III, Line B18); zero if negative 0.00

              2.    Over-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of

                     (approved indirect cost rate (5.45%) times Part III, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to

                     recover costs from any program (5.45%) times Part III, Line B18); zero if positive (197,775.81)

     D.     Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (197,775.81)

     E.     Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

              Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which  

              the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that

              the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 

              than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

              Option 1.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward

                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 5.90%

              Option 2.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 

                                adjustment ($-98,887.91) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 

                                ($-98,887.90) is deferred to one or more future years: 6.11%

              Option 3.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 

                                adjustment ($-65,925.27) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 

                                ($-131,850.54) is deferred to one or more future years: 6.18%

              LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

 2

     F.     Carry-forward adjustment used in Part III, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

             Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (98,887.91)

275



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs
01 61127 0000000

Form ICR

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:08 PM

Approved indirect cost rate: 5.45%

Highest rate used in any program: 5.45%

Fund Resource

Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-5999

except Object 5100)
Indirect Costs Charged

(Objects 7310 and 7350)
Rate
Used

01 3010 216,028.84 8,630.16 3.99%
01 4035 6,417.21 349.73 5.45%
01 4201 744.00 38.40 5.16%
01 4203 54,177.10 1,083.54 2.00%
01 6500 7,050,991.20 26,694.36 0.38%
01 9010 7,099,884.63 3,318.00 0.05%
12 5025 110,370.80 6,015.20 5.45%
12 6105 868,439.70 47,329.96 5.45%
13 5310 983,529.88 51,635.31 5.25%

276



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

 Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

LOTTERY REPORT
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances  -  All Funds

01 61127 0000000
Form L

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: lot (Rev 02/24/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:08 PM

Description Object Codes

Lottery:
Unrestricted

(Resource 1100)

Transferred to
Other

Resources for
Expenditure

Lottery:
Instructional

Materials
(Resource 6300)* Totals

A.  AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

     1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 54,602.89 29,533.90 84,136.79

     2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 561,706.12 217,573.49 779,279.61

     3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00

     4. Transfers from Funds of
         Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00

     5. Contributions from Unrestricted

         Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00

     6. Total Available

         (Sum Lines A1 through A5) 616,309.01 0.00 247,107.39 863,416.40

B.   EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

      1.  Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 140,294.73 140,294.73

      2.  Classified Salaries 2000-2999 23,457.45 23,457.45

      3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 26,224.77 26,224.77

      4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 223,658.16 183,775.74 407,433.90

      5.  a.  Services and Other Operating
                Expenditures  (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 141,204.35 141,204.35

           b.  Services and Other Operating
                Expenditures  (Resource 6300)

5000-5999, except
5100, 5710, 5800

           c.  Duplicating Costs for
                Instructional Materials
                (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800

      6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00

      7.  Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
      8.  Interagency Transfers Out 
           a.   To Other Districts, County
                 Offices, and Charter Schools

7211,7212,7221,
7222,7281,7282 0.00 0.00

           b.   To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 0.00 0.00

      9.  Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399

    10.  Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00

    11.  All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00

    12.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

           (Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 554,839.46 0.00 183,775.74 738,615.20

C.   ENDING BALANCE
       (Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 979Z 61,469.55 0.00 63,331.65 124,801.20

D.   COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the

 purchase of instructional materials only.  Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

277



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report

Schedule of Allocation Factors (AF) for Support Costs

01 61127 0000000
Form PCRAF

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: pcraf (Rev 05/05/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:09 PM

    - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Teacher Full-Time Equivalents - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Classroom Units - - - - - - - - Pupils Transported

Instructional Supervision

and Administration

Library, Media,

Technology and Other

Instructional Resources School Administration Pupil Support Services

Plant Maintenance and

Operations

Facilities Rents and

Leases Pupil Transportation

(Functions 2100-2200) (Functions 2420-2495) (Function 2700) (Functions 3100-3199 &

3900)

(Functions 8100-8400) (Function 8700) (Function 3600)

A.  Amount of Undistributed Expenditures, Funds 01, 09, and 62,

      Goals 0000 and 9000 (will be allocated based on factors input) 921,992.76 0.00 0.00 347,749.10 2,250,979.66 0.00 0.00

B.  Enter Allocation Factor(s) by Goal: FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) CU Factor(s) CU Factor(s) PT Factor(s)

                (Note:  Allocation factors are only needed for a column if 

                there are undistributed expenditures in line A.)

Instructional Goals Description

0001 Pre-Kindergarten

1110 Regular Education, K–12 10.00 1.75 175.00

3100 Alternative Schools

3200 Continuation Schools 0.50 3.00

3300 Independent Study Centers

3400 Opportunity Schools

3550 Community Day Schools

3700 Specialized Secondary Programs

3800 Career Technical Education

4110 Regular Education, Adult

4610 Adult Independent Study Centers

4620 Adult Correctional Education

4630 Adult Career Technical Education

4760 Bilingual

4850 Migrant Education

5000-5999 Special Education (allocated to 5001)

6000 ROC/P

Other Goals Description

7110 Nonagency - Educational

7150 Nonagency - Other

8100 Community Services

8500 Child Care and Development Services

Other Funds Description 

- - Adult Education (Fund 11) 

- - Child Development (Fund 12) 

- - Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61) 

C. Total Allocation Factors 10.00 0.00 0.00 2.25 178.00 0.00 0.00

278



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report

01 61127 0000000
Form PCR

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/05/2016) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:09 PM

              ------------------------- Direct Costs ------------------------- Central Admin Total Costs by

Direct Charged Allocated Subtotal Costs Other Costs Program

(Schedule DCC) (Schedule AC) (col. 1 + 2) (col. 3 x Sch. CAC line E) (Schedule OC) (col. 3 + 4 + 5)

Goal Program/Activity Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6

 Instructional

Goals

0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1110 Regular Education, K–12 28,655,058.72 3,405,506.08 32,060,564.80 2,931,952.07 34,992,516.87

3100 Alternative Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3200 Continuation Schools 236,012.49 115,215.44 351,227.93 32,119.94 383,347.87

3300 Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3800 Career Technical Education 768,316.51 0.00 768,316.51 70,262.87 838,579.38

4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4630 Adult Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4760 Bilingual 824,198.22 0.00 824,198.22 75,373.27 899,571.49

4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5000-5999 Special Education 8,151,223.56 0.00 8,151,223.56 745,432.81 8,896,656.37

6000 Regional Occupational Ctr/Prg (ROC/P) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  Other Goals

7110 Nonagency - Educational 17,898.43 0.00 17,898.43 1,636.82 19,535.25

7150 Nonagency - Other 29,029.16 0.00 29,029.16 2,654.73 31,683.89

8100 Community Services 472,599.32 0.00 472,599.32 43,219.41 515,818.73

8500 Child Care and Development Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  Other Costs  

---- Food Services 0.00 0.00
---- Enterprise 0.00 0.00

---- Facilities Acquisition & Construction 230,479.00 230,479.00

---- Other Outgo 149,665.65 149,665.65

Other

Funds

----

Adult Education, Child Development,
Cafeteria, Foundation ([Column 3 +
CAC, line C5] times CAC, line E) 0.00 0.00 306,506.17 306,506.17

----

Indirect Cost Transfers to Other Funds
(Net of Funds 01, 09, 62, Function 7210,
Object 7350) (168,295.46) (168,295.46)

----
Total General Fund and Charter

Schools Funds Expenditures 39,154,336.41 3,520,721.52 42,675,057.93 4,040,862.63 380,144.65 47,096,065.21

279



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report

Schedule of Direct Charged Costs (DCC)

01 61127 0000000
Form PCR

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/05/2016) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:09 PM

Instruction 

Instructional
Supervision and
Administration

Library, Media,
Technology and

Other Instructional
Resources

School
Administration

Pupil Support
Services Pupil Transportation Ancillary Services

Community
Services

General
Administration

Plant Maintenance
and Operations

Facilities Rents and
Leases

Goal Type of Program
(Functions 1000-

1999)
(Functions 2100-

2200)
(Functions 2420-

2495) (Function 2700)
(Functions 3110-
3160 and 3900)  (Function 3600)

(Functions 4000-
4999)

(Functions 5000-
5999)

(Functions 7000-
7999, except

7210)*
(Functions 8100-

8400) (Function 8700) Total

Instructional

Goals

0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1110 Regular Education, K–12 21,685,150.75 0.00 773,887.47 2,719,088.61 1,196,312.40 0.00 409,469.62 1,871,149.87 0.00 28,655,058.72

3100 Alternative Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3200 Continuation Schools 3,307.67 0.00 0.00 192,727.05 39,785.16 0.00 0.00 192.61 0.00 236,012.49

3300 Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3700
Specialized Secondary
Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3800 Career Technical Education 768,316.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 768,316.51

4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4610
Adult Independent Study
Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4630
Adult Career Technical
Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4760 Bilingual 797,308.02 0.00 6,908.46 19,981.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 824,198.22

4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5000-5999 Special Education 6,156,695.88 1,220,678.43 0.00 0.00 443,410.00 210,905.32 117,553.86 1,980.07 0.00 8,151,223.56

6000 ROC/P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  Other Goals

7110 Nonagency - Educational 17,898.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,898.43

7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 29,029.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,029.16

8100 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 421,419.54 0.00 51,179.78 0.00 472,599.32

8500
Child Care and Development
Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  Total Direct Charged Costs 29,428,677.26 1,249,707.59 780,795.93 2,931,797.40 1,679,507.56 210,905.32 527,023.48 421,419.54 0.00 1,924,502.33 0.00 39,154,336.41

* Functions 7100-7199 for goals 8100 and 8500

280



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report

Schedule of Allocated Support Costs (AC)

01 61127 0000000
Form PCR

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/05/2016) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:09 PM

Allocated Support Costs (Based on factors input on Form PCRAF)

Goal Type of Program Full-Time Equivalents Classroom Units Pupils Transported Total

  Instructional Goals

0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1110 Regular Education, K–12 1,192,464.28 2,213,041.80 0.00 3,405,506.08

3100 Alternative Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3200 Continuation Schools 77,277.58 37,937.86 0.00 115,215.44

3300 Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3800 Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4630 Adult Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4760 Bilingual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5000-5999 Special Education (allocated to 5001) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 ROC/P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  Other Goals

7110 Nonagency - Educational 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8100 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8500 Child Care and Development Svcs. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
  Other Funds

- - Adult Education (Fund 11)  0.00  0.00

- - Child Development (Fund 12) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

- - Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61)  0.00  0.00

  Total Allocated Support Costs 1,269,741.86 2,250,979.66 0.00 3,520,721.52

281



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18

Program Cost Report
Schedule of Central Administration Costs (CAC)

01 61127 0000000
Form PCR

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/24/2011) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:09 PM

A. Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds

1

Board and Superintendent (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7100-7180, Goals 0000-6999 and

9000, Objects 1000-7999) 1,307,813.12

2

External Financial Audits (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7190-7191, Goals 0000-6999 and

9000, Objects 1000-7999) 0.00

3

Other General Administration (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7200-7600 except 7210, Goal

0000, Objects 1000-7999) 1,877,780.71

4

Centralized Data Processing (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Function 7700, Goal 0000, Objects 1000-

7999) 1,023,564.25

5 Total Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 4,209,158.08

B. Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds

1 Total Direct Charged Costs (from Form PCR, Column 1, Total) 39,154,336.41

2 Total Allocated Costs (from Form PCR, Column 2, Total) 3,520,721.52

3 Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 42,675,057.93

C. Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds

1 Adult Education (Fund 11, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00

2 Child Development (Fund 12, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 2,368,080.46

3 Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 983,529.88

4 Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00

5 Total Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds 3,351,610.34

D. Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs (B3 + C5) 46,026,668.27

E. Ratio of Central Administration Costs to Direct Charged and Allocated Costs (A5/D) 9.15%

282



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report

Schedule of Other Costs (OC)

01 61127 0000000
Form PCR

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/24/2011) Page 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:09 PM

Type of Activity

Food Services

(Function 3700)

Enterprise

(Function 6000)

Facilities Acquisition &

Construction

(Function 8500)

Other Outgo

(Functions 9000-9999) Total

Food Services

(Objects 1000-5999, 6400, and 6500) 0.00 0.00

Enterprise

(Objects 1000-5999, 6400, and 6500) 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition & Construction

(Objects 1000-6500) 230,479.00 230,479.00

Other Outgo

(Objects 1000-7999) 149,665.65 149,665.65

Total Other Costs 0.00 0.00 230,479.00 149,665.65 380,144.65

283



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Special Education Revenue Allocations
(Optional)

01 61127 0000000
Form SEA

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: sea (Rev05/31/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:10 PM

Description 2017-18 Actual 2018-19 Budget % Diff.

SELPA Name: North Region (CR)

Date allocation plan approved by SELPA governance:

        I. TOTAL SELPA REVENUES

A. Base Plus Taxes and Excess ERAF

1. Base Apportionment 12,675,921.00 12,755,717.00 0.63%

2. Local Special Education Property Taxes 1,610,722.00 1,610,722.00 0.00%

3. Applicable Excess ERAF 0.00%

4. Total Base Apportionment, Taxes, and Excess ERAF 14,286,643.00 14,366,439.00 0.56%

B. COLA Apportionment 210,393.00 346,027.00 64.47%

C. Growth Apportionment or Declining ADA Adjustment (121,418.00) -100.00%

D. Subtotal (Sum lines A.4, B, and C) 14,375,618.00 14,712,466.00 2.34%

E. Program Specialist/Regionalized Services Apportionment 0.00%
F. Program Specialist/Regionalized Services for NSS Apportionment 0.00%

G. Low Incidence Apportionment 63,857.00 62,780.00 -1.69%

H. Out of Home Care Apportionment 109,592.00 111,302.00 1.56%
I. Extraordinary Cost Pool for NPS/LCI and NSS Mental Health

Services Apportionment 0.00%

J. Adjustment for NSS with Declining Enrollment 0.00%

K. Grand Total Apportionment, Taxes and Excess ERAF
(Sum lines D through J) 14,549,067.00 14,886,548.00 2.32%

L. Mental Health Apportionment 0.00%

M. Federal IDEA Local Assistance Grants - Preschool 333,951.00 333,951.00 0.00%

N. Federal IDEA - Section 619 Preschool 118,316.00 118,214.00 -0.09%

O. Other Federal Discretionary Grants 4,266,753.00 4,266,753.00 0.00%

P. Other Adjustments (423,536.00) (434,551.00) 2.60%

Q. Total SELPA Revenues (Sum lines K through P) 18,844,551.00 19,170,915.00 1.73%

        II.  ALLOCATION TO SELPA MEMBERS

Albany City Unified   (CR00) 2,766,410.00 2,680,316.00 -3.11%

Berkeley Unified   (CR02) 6,787,554.00 6,868,299.00 1.19%

Emery Unified   (CR03) 577,655.00 597,660.00 3.46%

Piedmont City Unified   (CR04) 1,832,628.00 1,851,367.00 1.02%

Alameda Unified   (CR05) 6,880,304.00 7,173,273.00 4.26%
Total Allocations (Sum all lines in Section II) (Amount must
equal Line I.Q ) 18,844,551.00 19,170,915.00 1.73%

Preparer
Name: Jackie Kim

Title: CBO

Phone: (510) 558-3751

 

284



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18

General Fund
Special Education Revenue Allocations

Setup

01 61127 0000000
Form SEAS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: seas (Rev 02/09/2007) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:10 PM

Current LEA: 01-61127-0000000  Albany City Unified

Selected SELPA: CR

(Enter a SELPA ID
from the list below
then save and close)

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA DATE APPROVED

ID SELPA-TITLE (from Form SEA)

CR North Region

  

285



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

01 61127 0000000
Form SIAA

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: siaa (Rev 05/16/2016) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:11 PM

            Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To

Description

Transfers In
5750

Transfers Out
5750

Transfers In
7350

Transfers Out
7350

Transfers In
8900-8929

Transfers Out
7600-7629

Other Funds
9310

Other Funds
9610

01  GENERAL FUND  

       Expenditure Detail 1,228.00 0.00 0.00 (168,295.46)

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 129,603.68

       Fund Reconciliation 290,214.22 12,912.25

09  CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

10  SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND

       Expenditure Detail

       Other Sources/Uses Detail

       Fund Reconciliation 1.00 121,918.76

11  ADULT EDUCATION FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

12  CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

       Expenditure Detail 194,997.50 0.00 116,660.15 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 116,660.15

13  CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 (196,225.50) 51,635.31 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 5,603.68 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 51,635.31

14  DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 24,000.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 38,192.87 0.00

15  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

17  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY

       Expenditure Detail

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

18  SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

19  FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

20  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

       Expenditure Detail

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

21  BUILDING FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 5,046.25 30,327.87

25  CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 100,000.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

30  STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

40  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

49  CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

51  BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND

       Expenditure Detail

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

52  DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

       Expenditure Detail

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

53  TAX OVERRIDE FUND

       Expenditure Detail

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

56  DEBT SERVICE FUND

       Expenditure Detail

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

57  FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

61  CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

286



Albany City Unified
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

01 61127 0000000
Form SIAA

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: siaa (Rev 05/16/2016) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  9/5/2018  10:11 PM

            Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To

Description

Transfers In
5750

Transfers Out
5750

Transfers In
7350

Transfers Out
7350

Transfers In
8900-8929

Transfers Out
7600-7629

Other Funds
9310

Other Funds
9610

62  CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

63  OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

66  WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

67  SELF-INSURANCE FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

71  RETIREE BENEFIT FUND

       Expenditure Detail

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

73  FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

76  WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND

       Expenditure Detail

       Other Sources/Uses Detail

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

95  STUDENT BODY FUND

       Expenditure Detail

       Other Sources/Uses Detail

       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

             TOTALS 196,225.50 (196,225.50) 168,295.46 (168,295.46) 129,603.68 129,603.68 333,454.34 333,454.34

287



ALBANY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD AGENDA BACKUP 

 
Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018 

 
ITEM: APPOINTMENT OF BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

PREPARED BY: JACKIE KIM, CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL 
 

TYPE OF ITEM: REVIEW AND ACTION 
 
 

PURPOSE: For the Board of Education to appoint the AUSD Budget Advisory Committee 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: At the October 10, 2017 Regular Board of Education 
meeting, the Board agreed to the creation of an ad-hoc Budget Input Assessment Committee that 
would meet in November and December and not be a Board appointed committee. At the 
December 5, 2017 Special Board of Education meeting, the Board received an update of the 
Budget priorities Process and agreed to a longer time frame for the Budget Priorities Process and 
agreed to a longer time frame for the committee to work through data to develop 
recommendations. At the January 23, 2018 Regular Board of Education meeting, the Board 
provided direction to staff on developing a Board Appointed Budget Committee. At the February 
13, 2018 Regular Board of Education meeting, the School Board discussed the appointment of a 
Budget Advisory Committee and tabled the item so that the Board could 1) discuss how the 
committee will be selected and 2) Board take action on the creation of the committee. The 
specific charge of the committee must also be determined.  
 
At August 14, 2018 Regular Board of Education meeting, the Board determined the number of 
members of the Budget Advisory Committee, the stakeholder groups to be represented, the 
purpose and charge of the Committee, and the date when the Board will receive the Committee’s 
report.  The purpose of the committee is to advise the Board on areas of the budget to be reduced 
to meet the Board’s goal to balance the budget. The Committee’s advisory report is to be made 
no later than November 1, 2018 to allow the Board of Education to review and discuss the report 
at the November 13, 2018 Board of Education meeting and to take action at the November 27, 
2018 Board of Education meeting. 
 
 

DETAILS: At the August 14, 2018 Board of Education meeting, the Board approved the 
following positions for the Budget Advisory Committee: 

● 2 Parents 
● 1 ATA 
● 1 CSEA 
● 1 SEIU 
● 1 Site Administrator 

 
The following people have applied for positions on the Budget Advisory Committee: 

● Parent: Jessica Cross 
● Parent: An (Joseph) Vu 

288



● Parent: Bell Wallace 
● ATA: Stephen Naiff 
● CSEA: D. Morgan Paschke 
● SEIU: Richard Betz 
● Site Administrator: Darren McNally 

 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION: No Financial Impact 
 

STRATEGIC GOALS ADDRESSED:  
 
 

Objective #3 : Communicate and Lead Together.  

 Goal: All stakeholders will collaborate and communicate about decisions that guide the sites and district. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: For the Board of Education to appoint the AUSD Budget Advisory 
Committee 
 
 

289


	BOE 9.11.18 AGENDA-FINAL
	G2a Certificated Personnel Assignment Order & Classified Personnel Assignment Order
	G2a Resolution 2018-19-03- The Adoption of Annual Appropriations Limits (Gann Limits) 9-11-18 - FINAL
	G3a BU- The Adoption of Annual Appropriations Limits (Gann Limit)
	G3a2 RESOLUTION NO_ 2018-19-03 (Gann Limit)
	G3a3 Appropriations Limit Calculations(GANN)

	G4a Bi-Annual Field Trip Report - Spring 2018
	G4b Overnight Field Trip - Albany High School Cross Country Team to ASICS Clovis Invitational in Fresno, California
	G4c Overnight Field Trip - Albany High School to Model United Nations Conference at Stanford University in Palo Alto, California
	G4d Overnight Field Trip - Albany High School to Coastal Regional Honor Choir in San Mateo, California
	G4e Overnight Field Trip - Albany High School Theater Ensemble to Oregon Shakesepeare Festival in Ashland, Oregon
	G4f Overnight Field Trip - Albany High School to Coastal Regional Honor Choir in San Mateo, California
	G4g Overnight Field Trip - Albany Middle School Chamber Choir to Milpitas, California
	G5a Master Contract AUSD and Bright Path Therapists 9-11-2018
	Bright Path Therapists BU 9.11.18
	Bright Path Therapists Contract Brd Agenda 9.11.18

	G5b Master Contract AUSD and Staff Rehab 9-11-2018
	Staff Rehab BU 9.11.18
	Staff Rehab Contract Brd Agenda 9.11.18

	K1 Education Update: 2018 SUMMER SCHOOL (CREDIT RECOVERY PROGRAM,  EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR PROGRAM (ESY), AND ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT (ELD) SUMMER BRIDGE) REPORT
	L1a 2017-2018 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report- 9.11.2018
	L1a BU 2017-2018 Unaudited Actuals Financials Report - 9.11.2018
	L1a1 Unaudited Actuals Board Presentation 09112018 (2)
	L1a2 FY17-18 Unaudited Actuals 09112018

	L1b Appointment of Budget Avisory Committee -FINAL
	L1b BU- Budget Advisory Committee 9.11.18
	L1b1 Budget Advisory Committee Applications (1)




